
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – September 17, 2024 Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 3 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.1 
will be held at 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, September 17, 2024 

1070 Faraday Street, Santa Ynez, CA - Conference Room 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPTION VIA TELECONFERENCE 
TELECONFERENCE PHONE NUMBER:  1-669-900-9128 

MEETING ID:  929 0039 9487# 
PARTICIPANT ID NO.: 180175# 
MEETING PASSCODE: 180175# 

 

Trustee Michael Burchardi will be attending the meeting via teleconference from the following location:  
The Residence Inn, 441 West Center Street, Rochester, Minnesota, 55902 

Members of the public may join Trustee Burchardi at that location. 
The meeting will be held according to California time, 3:00 p.m. Pacific Standard Time 

 

Notice Regarding Public Participation:  For those who may not attend the meeting but wish to 
provide public comment on an Agenda Item, please submit any and all comments and written 
materials to the District via electronic mail at general@syrwd.org.  All submittals should indicate 
“September 17, 2024 Board Meeting” in the subject line.  Materials received by the District during 
and prior to the meeting will become part of the post-meeting Board packet materials available to 
the public and posted on the District’s website. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR 
POSTING OF THE NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any non-Agenda matter within the 
District’s jurisdiction.  The total time for all public participation shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes and the time allotted 
for each individual shall not exceed three (3) minutes.  The District is not responsible for the content or accuracy of 
statements made by members of the public.  No action will be taken by the Board on any public comment item.  
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 20, 2024 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be approved or 
rejected in a single motion without separate discussion.  Any item placed on the Consent Agenda can be removed and 
placed on the Regular Agenda for discussion and possible action upon the request of any Trustee. 
CA-1. Water Supply and Production Report 
CA-2. Central Coast Water Authority Update 
 

8. MANAGER REPORTS - STATUS, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING 
SUBJECTS: 
A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

 

1. Financial Report on Administrative Matters 
a) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements – Revenues and Expenses 
b) Approval of Accounts Payable 

 
B. OPERATIONS UPDATE 

 
 
 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – September 17, 2024 Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3 

9. REPORT, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS: 
 

A. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 
1. Eastern Management Area (EMA) Update 

 

B. CACHUMA PROJECT 
1. Value Planning Study Regarding Feasibility of Fish Passage Above Bradbury Dam 

 

10. REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS, 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMITTEE REPORTS, AND OTHER MATTERS AND/OR COMMUNICATIONS NOT 
REQUIRING BOARD ACTION 
 

11. CORRESPONDENCE:  GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS FILING OF VARIOUS ITEMS 
 

12. REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA:  Any member of the 
Board of Trustees may request to place an item on the Agenda for the next regular meeting.  Any member of the public may 
submit a written request to the General Manager of the District to place an item on a future meeting Agenda, provided that 
the General Manager and the Board of Trustees retain sole discretion to determine which items to include on meeting 
Agendas. 
 

13. NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES:  The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is 
scheduled for October 15, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

14. CLOSED SESSION: 
The Board will hold a closed session to discuss the following items: 
 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 
Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code – 4 Cases 
 

1. Name of Case:  Aqueous Film-Forming Foams Product Liability Litigation, Master Docket 
No. 2:18-mn-2873-RMG:  City of Camden, et al. v. BASF Corporation, Civil Action No.: 
2:24-cv-03174-RMG 
 

2. Name of Case:  Aqueous Film-Forming Foams Product Liability Litigation, Master Docket 
No. 2:18-mn-2873-RMG:  City of Camden et. al. v. Tyco Fire Products LP, Civil Action No.: 
2-24-cv-02321-RMG 
 

3. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources 
Control Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of Solvang, 
Petitions for Change, and Related Protests 
 

4. Name of Case:  Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County Flood 
Control and Water Conservation District, et al., Santa Barbara County Superior Court 
Case No. 21CV02432 

 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - POTENTIAL LITIGATION 
Subdivision (d)(4) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code – Potential Initiation of 
Litigation By the Agency – One Matter 
 

15. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION:  
[Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code] 
 

A. Report (if any) on Closed Session Agenda Items 14.A – 14.B 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – September 17, 2024 Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3 

 
 
This Agenda was posted at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez, California, and notice was delivered in accordance with Government Code Section 54950 et seq., 
specifically Section 54956.  This Agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered.  The Board reserves the right to change the order in 
which items are heard.  Copies of any staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business on the Agenda are on file with the District and 
available for public inspection during normal business hours at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez.  Such written materials will also be made available on the District's 
website, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the regularly scheduled meeting.  Questions concerning any of the Agenda items may be directed to 
the District’s General Manager at (805) 688-6015.  If a court challenge is brought against any of the Board’s decisions related to the Agenda items above, the challenge 
may be limited to those issues raised by the challenger or someone else during the public meeting or in written correspondence to the District prior to or during 
the public meeting.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual needing special assistance to review Agenda materials or participate 
in this meeting may contact the District Secretary at (805) 688-6015.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will best enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No.1 

AUGUST 20, 2024 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Agenda Item 6 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No.1, was held at 3:00p.m. on Tuesday, August 20, 2024, in-person at 1070 
Faraday Street. 

Trustees Present: 

Trustees Absent: 

Others Present: 

Mike Burchardi 
Jeff Clay 
BradJoos 
MarkMoniot 
Nick Urton 

None 

Paeter Garcia 
Dan Drugan 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 

Racel Cota 
Gel)¥ :{< vistad 

Karen King·· 

President Clay called the meeting to order at 3:00p.m., he stated that this was a Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Trustees. Ms. Cota conducted roll cail and reported that all Trustees were 
present. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
President Clay led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS 
FOR POSTING OF niE NOTICE AND AGENDA: 
Ms. Cota repor,ted that the Agen<;Ia for this meeting was posted in accordance with the California 
Government Code commencing 'at Section 54953, a~ well as District Resolution No. 340. 

4. ADDITIONS·OR.CORRECfiONS, IF ANY, TO THEAGENDA: 
There were no aclaitions or corrections. 

A 

5. / PUBLIC COMMENT: · 
f, PresiCle,_nt Clay welco111ed1any members of the public and offered time for members of the public 

to speaK and address the Board on matters not on the Agenda. There was no public comment. Mr. 
Garcia r~po ted that no Written comments were submitted to the District for the meeting. 

6. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 16, 2024: 
The Regular Meeting-Minutes from July 16, 2024 were presented for consideration. 

., 

President Clay asked if there were any changes or additions to the Regular Meeting Minutes of 
July 16,2024. There were no changes or additions requested. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Urton, and carried by a 5-0-0 voice 
vote, to approve the July 16, 2024 Regular meeting minutes as presented. 

August 20, 2024 Minutes Page 1 ofS 



1 7. CONSENT AGENDA: 
2 The Consent Agenda Report was provided in the Board packet. 
3 
4 Mr. Garcia reviewed the Consent Agenda materials for the month of July. 
5 
6 It was MOVED by Trustee Joos, seconded by Trustee Moniot, and carried by a 5-0-0 voice vote, 
7 to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
8 
9 8. MANAGER REPORTS-STATUS, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING 

1 0 SUBJECTS: 
11 A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 
12 
13 1. Financial Report on Administrative Matters 
14 a) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements- Revenues and Expenses 
15 Ms. Cota announced that the Financial Statements were provided to the Board via 
16 email earlier in the day, included in the meeting handout materials, and posted on 
17 the District's website. 
18 
19 Ms. Cota reviewed the Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the month of July. 
20 She explained that the District's fiscal year 2024/2025 began on July Jst and that the 
21 financials reflect the first month of activity for the new fiscal year. She highlighted 
22 various line-items related to revenue and expense transactions that occurred during 
23 the month and referred to the Fiscal-Year-to-Date Statement of Revenues and 
24 Expenses that provides a budget to actual snapshot for the month of July. Ms. Cota 
25 stated that District revenues exceeded expenses by $484,730.46. 
26 
27 b) Approval of Accounts Payable 
28 Ms. Cota announced that the Warrant List was,provided to the Board via email 
29 earlier in the day, · included in the meeting handout materials, and posted on the 
30 District's website. 
31 
32 The Board. reviewed the Warrant List which covered warrants 26032 through 26085 
33 in the amount ·of $697,326.26. 
34 
35 It was MOVED by Trustee Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Urton, and carried by a 5-
36 0-0 voice vote, to approve the Warrant List for July 17,2024 through August 20,2024. 
37 
38 B. OP!!RATIONS UPDATE 
39 Mf. Dan Drugan prqviOed a summary of several operational activities. He reported that at 
40 the end'o.f July the Qistrict transitioned from state water to groundwater supplies for Zone 
41 3 to get ahead of nitrification due to extremely hot temperatures. Mr. Drugan informed the 
42 Board of th~ · District's ongoing research of mixer options for the Zone 3 reservoir. He 
43 explained the purpose of mixers and informed the Board that the District currently utilizes 
44 two types of mixers (Solarbee in Zone 2 and Gridbee in Zone 1) and is investigating whether 
45 to purchase a mixing device for the Zone 3 reservoir. Mr. Drugan explained the revision to 
46 the Lead and Copper regulation which now requires all water agencies to develop and 
47 maintain an inventory of all service lines. He stated the inventory must describe both water 
48 system-owned and customer-owned segments of the service line and noted that the District's 
49 field crew has performed inspections of each meter box, service line, and customer line 
50 within the District boundaries. Mr. Drugan indicated that the inventory is complete, and 
51 the findings will be submitted to the State in October. He stated this was a big effort to 
52 complete and expressed his appreciation and compliments to the field crew for their 
53 participation with this project. Mr. Drugan also mentioned that all of the District's 

August 20, 2024 Minutes Page2of5 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

engineering, record, and project drawings have been digitized by an outside vendor and are 
now stored in our records management software. He stated that staff will be reviewing, 
indexing, and eventually incorporating these digitized documents into our GIS program 
(digital mapping system). 

9. REPORT, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS: 

A. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 

1. Eastern Management Area (EMA) Update 
The Board packet included notice of the August 29, 2024 EMA Special Committee 
Meeting. 

Mr. Garcia reported that the Joint Powers Agency Agreement .for the EMA was finalized 
and effective as of July 16, 2024. He reported that all four agencies have approved and 
executed the agreement. Mr. Garcia stated that the. ~irst officiai ,meeting of the JPA is 
scheduled for August 29, 2024. He explained t}l~phe EMA GSA Committee authorized 
staff from the respective EMA agencies to issue Requests for Qualifications (RFQs) for 
an Executive Director, Legal Counsel, and Rate Con.sultant. He state<;! that proposals 
have been received for each of the RFQs and that staff :will be discussing these positions 
at the first JPA meeting. Mr. Garcia stated that ·the ~gric'ultural Director and Alternate 
Director will be selected through a public application and appointment process as part 
of the upcoming EMA meetings. Mr. Garcia reviewed several of the topics the EMA 
Board is scheduled to discuss at the August 29th meeting. 

.. 
Trustee Burchardi provided a summary of topics discussed at the August 14, 2024 Los Olivos 
Community ~ivices District meeting. He s~ated that the CSD is hosting a community 
wastewater workshop· at 6:30p.m. on August 21, 2024 at the Grange Hall in Los Olivos. 

The Board packe_t included a July 2024letter of appreciation to the District from Cal Fire Incident 
Marr~gement Team 5 .- for a~sist~nce with the L~e Fire. 

The Board packet included the Family Farm Alliance Monthly briefing for the month of August 
202:4 apd an August 5~ 2024 news article titled "State Forecasts Lower Deliveries of Imported 
Water· Over Next 20 Years.~' 

11. CORRESPONDENCE: GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS FILING OF VARIOUS ITEMS: 

The Correspondenc~Jist was received by the Board. Trustee Urton asked about the process of 
Public Record Act (BRA) requests. Mr. Garcia explained how the District periodically receives 
and responds to; PRA requests based on statutory requirements. Trustee Joos inquired about 
the four Can and Will Serve letters and asked if that was a normal number of requests in a 
month. Mr. Garcia explained that the number of new water service applications received and 
processed by the District can vary in any given month and over the course of the year. 

August 20, 2024 Minutes Page3of5 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

12. REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: 
There were no requests from the Board. 

13. NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES: 
President Clay stated the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is scheduled for 
September 17, 2024 at 3:00p.m. 

14. CLOSED SESSION: 
The Board adjourned to closed session at 3:54 p .m. 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- EXISTING LITIGATION 
[Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code- 3 Cases] 

1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources 
Control Board regarding Permits 11308 and 11310'issued on Applications 11331 and 
11332 to the United States Bureau of Reclamation for the Cachurha Project 

2. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources 
Control Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of 
Solvang, Petitions for Change, and Related Protests 

3. Name of Case: Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County Flood 
Control and Water Conservation District, et al., Santa Barbara County Superior Court 
Case No. 21CV02432 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- POTENTIAL LITIGATION 
[Subdivision (d)(4) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code - Potential Initiation of 
Litigation By the Agency- One Matter] 

15. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION: 
[Sections 54957.i and 54957.7 ofthe Government Code] 

A. Reg"<;?rt(!( ~y) on Closed Session Agenda Items 14.A -14.B 
.~ ... 

,A ••• 

The Board:reconyened to open session at approximately 4:37p.m. Mr. Garcia announced that 
the Board met in closed sessioD in accordance with Agenda Items 14.A.1, 14.A.2, 14.A.3, and 
~4.B. He reported that there was no reportable action for any of the closed session Agenda 
items. 

16. ADJOURNMENT: 
Being no fur~er business, it was MOVED by Trustee Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Urton, and 
carried by a 5~0-0 voice vote, to adjourn the meeting at approximately 4:37p.m. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

Racel Cota, Secretary to the Board 

August 20, 2024 Minutes Page4of5 



1 ATTEST: 

2 Jeff Clay, President 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 MINUTES PREPARED BY: 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 Karen King, Board Administrative Assistant 

August 20, 2024 Minutes Page 5 ofS 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
SANTA YNEZRIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT N0.1 
September 17, 2024 

Consent Agenda Report 

Agenda Item 7 

CA-l. Water Supply and Production Report. Total water production in August 2024 (467 AF) was 10 
AF lower than total production in July 2024 (477 AF), 30 AF lower than the most recent 3-year running 
average (2021-2023) for the month of August (497 AF), and 78 AF lower than the most recent 10-year 
running average (2014-2023) for the month of August (545 AF). Overall production in August 2024 was 
the lowest for the month of August over the last 10 years; the next lowest August production over the last 
ten years was 478 AF in 2023; the highest August production in the last ten years was 623 AF in 2014. 
This below-average production for July is mostly attributable to extraordinary rainfall early in the year, 
which resulted in lower domestic and agricultural demands as the season progressed. As previously 
reported, the District's overall demands and total production have been trending well below historic levels 
for domestic, rural residential, and agricultural water deliveries due to water conservation, changing water 
use patterns, and private well installations. 

For the month of August 2024, approximately 147 AF was produced from the Santa Ynez Upland wells 
and 0 AF was produced from the Santa Ynez River alluvium. As reflected in the Monthly Water 
Deliveries Report from CCW A, the District took approximately 320 AF of SWP supplies for the month, 
all of which was allocated to Exchange with the South Coast Cachuma Member Units. Direct diversions 
to the County Park and USBR were 2.64 AF. 

The USBR Daily Operations Report for Lake Cachuma in August (ending August 31, 2024) recorded the 
end of month reservoir elevation at 750.38' with the end of month storage of 185,267 AF. USBR recorded 
total precipitation at the lake of 0.0 inches for the month. SWP deliveries to the reservoir for South Coast 
entities were 55 AF. Reported reservoir evaporation in August was 1,753.6 AF. 

Based on the updated maximum storage capacity of 192,978 AF (previously 193,305 AF), as of 
September 9, 2024 Cachuma reservoir was reported at 95.2% of capacity, with then-current storage of 
183,721 AF (Santa Barbara County Flood Control District, Rainfall and Reservoir Summary). As 
previously reported Cachuma spill conditions were in effect this year from February 1st to June 
21st. At a point when reservoir storage exceeds 100,000 AF, the Cachuma Member Units typically have 
received a full allocation. Conversely, a 20% pro-rata reduction from the full allocation is scheduled to 
occur in Water Years beginning at less than 100,000 AF, where incremental reductions may occur (and 
previously have occurred) at other lower storage levels. For the federal WY 2021-2022 (October 1, 2021 
through September 30, 2022), USBR issued a 70% allocation, equal to 18,000 AF. ID No.1's 10.31% 
share of that allocation was 1,855 AF. In the Fall of 2022 when reservoir conditions were low, the 
Cachuma Member Units initially requested an approximate 15% Cachuma Project allocation for federal 
WY 2022-2023. By letter dated September 30,2022, USBR issued an initial 0% allocation for WY 2022-
2023. Based on extraordinary rain conditions that spilled the reservoir in early 2023, USBR 
approved a 100% Project allocation for WY 2023-2024. According to similar conditions this year, 
the Cachuma Member Units submitted a joint letter dated June 17,2024 requesting a 100% Project 
allocation for WY 2024-2025. USBR approved the 100% allocation request by letter dated July 19, 
2024. ID No.I currently holds approximately 2,054 AF of current year allocation plus 2,651 AF of 
upcoming year allocation in the reservoir. 

Water releases for the protection of fish and aquatic habitat are made from Cachuma reservoir to the lower 
Santa Ynez River pursuant to the 2000 Biological Opinion issued by the National Marine Fisheries 
Service (NMFS) and the 2019 Water Rights Order (WR 2019-0148) issued by the State Board (SWRCB). 
These releases are made to Hilton Creek and to the stilling basin portion of the outlet works at the base of 
Bradbury Dam. The water releases required under the NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion to avoid jeopardy 
to steelhead and adverse impacts to its critical habitat are summarized as follows: 

Consent Agenda Report: September 17, 2024 1 



NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion 

• When Reservoir Spills and the Spill Amount Exceeds 20,000 AF: 
o 10 cfs at Hwy 154 Bridge during spill year(s) exceeding 20,000 AF 
o 1. 5 cfs at Alisal.Bridge when spill amount exceeds 20,000 AF and if steelhead are present 

at Alisal Reach 
o 1.5 cfs at Alisal Bridge in the year immediately following a spill that exceeded 20,000 AF 

and if steelhead are present at Alisal Reach 

• When Reservoir Does Not Spill or When Reservoir Spills Less Than 20,000 AF: 
o 5 cfs at Hwy 154 when Reservoir does not spill and Reservoir storage is above 120,000 

AF, or when Reservoir spill is less than 20,000 AF 
o 2. 5 cfs at Hwy 154 in all years when Reservoir storage is below 120,000 AF but greater 

than 30,000 AF 
o 1. 5 cfs at Alisal Bridge if the Reservoir spilled in the preceding year and the spill amount 

exceeded 20,000 AF and if steelhead are present at Alisal Reach 
o 30 AF per month to "refresh the stilling basin and long pool" when Reservoir storage is 

less than 30,000 AF 

The water releases required under the SWRCB Water Rights Order 2019-0148 for the protection of fish and other 
public trust resources in the lower Santa Ynez River and to prevent the waste and unreasonable use of water are 
summarized as follows: 

SWRCB Order WR 2019-0148 

• During Below Normal, Dry, and Critical Dry water years (October 1 -September 30), releases 
shall be made in accordance with the requirements of the NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion as set 
forth above. 

• During Above Normal and Wet water years, the following minimum flow requirements must be 
maintained at Hwy 154 and Alisal Bridges: 

o 48 cfs from February 15 to April 14 for spawning 
o 20 cfs from February 15 to June 1 for incubation and rearing 
o 25 cfs from June 2 to June 9 for emigration, with ramping to 10 cfs by June 30 
o 10 cfs from June 3 0 to October 1 for rearing and maintenance of resident fish 
o 5 cfs from October 1 to February 15 for resident fish 

• For purposes ofSWRCB Order WR 2019-0148, water year classifications are as follows: 
o Wet is when Cachuma Reservoir inflow is greater than 117,842 AF; 
o Above Normal is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 117,842 AF or greater than 

33,707 AF; 
o Below Normal is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 33,707 AF or greater than 

15,366AF; 
o Dry is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 15,366 AF or greater than 4,550 AF 
o Critical Dry is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 4,550 AF 

Based on recent hydrology, inflows to Cachuma Reservoir this water year have exceeded 33,707 AF 
and therefore triggered higher fishery release requirements from Bradbury Dam (Table 2 flows 
under Order 20219-0148; highlighted above). Those requirements will remain in place for the 
remainder of this year. 

Consent Agenda Report: September 17, 2024 2 



CA-2. State Water Project CSWP) and Central Coast Water Authority CCCWA) Updates. 

As previously reported, based on last year's extraordinary rain events, DWR declared the 2023 SWP 
Table A allocation at 100 percent for the first time since 2006 (compared to a 5 percent allocation in 
2022). This year (2024), despite above normal precipitation and snowpack, and above-average storage 
levels in Lake Oroville, DWR has taken a conservative approach and limited the final Table A allocation 
to 40 percent. DWR's rationale for its allocation decision was outlined in its notice to SWP Contractors 
dated April 23, 2024, as follows: 

Although water year 2024 is currently classified as an Above Normal year, the ability to 
move water supply south through the system this spring continues to be impacted by the 
presence of threatened and endangered fish species near SWP pumping facilities in the 
south Delta. The presence of these fish species has triggered state and federal regulations 
that significantly reduce the pumping from the Delta into the California Aqueduct, which 
limits the SWP 's ability to move and store water in San Luis Reservoir. This reduced 
pumping is expected to continue into late spring. The SWP is prepared to increase pumping 
as soon as the fishery conditions and state and federal operating permits allow. 

As discussed in prior ID No.1 meetings and reflected in the Agenda for the September 13,2024 Special 
Meeting of the CCW A Board of Directors, CCW A remains engaged in a variety of matters relating to the 
SWP, including but not limited to: SWP supplies and related SWP operations; the Temporary Warren Act 
Contract with USBR for the storage and conveyance of SWP supplies in the Cachuma Project; various 
CCWA infrastructure improvements; and DWR's statement of charges. CCWA and its member agencies 
also remain engaged in their pending litigation against the Santa Barbara County Flood Control and Water 
Conservation District to maintain CCW A sovereignty over important decisions pertaining to SWP 
supplies. The August meeting of the CCW A Board of Directors August was cancelled, and a Special 
Meeting is scheduled for September 13, 2024. 

Consent Agenda Report: September 17, 2024 3 



Hl!irorica.J Archivt: and Report Dat:J.b:~.se 

I 
-BUREAU OF- Lake Cachuma Daily Operations 
RECLAMATION Run Dare: 9/10/2024 

.. ------~~~-1!~~ -~~24._ ... 
PRECIPON 1 RELEASE - AF. EVAPORATION 

................. , .... - ................ ! .. -- ........ .... ...... -............ - --.. :-· ...... ................ . --- ..... . 
i , STORAGE ACRE-FEET COMPUTED* : CCWA 

; DAY ! ELEV ~ 'j'f.:j LAKE.TcH.ANGE : INFLOW AF . . INFLOW AF. RES. SURF. AF. TUNNEL HILTON CREEK OUTLET ·SPILLWAY -- : _~-~~~:~~~?_S.~~~i=~~~i~~i?~~-·-~~~~--~:·~~·::.:~:·.-~-:··-- -- · ....... -......... . AF. INCH 

PRECIP 

INCHES 

o.o: 68.1 

0.0 62.2· 

0.0 ; 64.1 

o.o , 64.1 . 
- - ·- r· ·~-- - -··--. -·'-- .. . 

o.o : 58.1 1 
ii,O.j .. 

1.~ .. 752.00 1 190,209, -185 1 11.4 ' 0.0 
2 ·· :·-----:;;;;_9.5;· ···19a:os5 -- ·-·· :;·s-4r · -.. 32.5 ' o.o: 

'3 ···· · ! · -·· 751~9ar· ·-;a9~9o1 i ·· ·· · _;·5:;:-- ·· · - ~?:o.L.. o.o. ··· ·· --- ··· ·· o.o1 

' 4 --------- -7s~i9f - - i89;562T -339 ! -111.s : o.o 

. 5· · · ·- ~r=:i~L:,~c~~~~;.~~~c.:_-~- ----~:-~or~~~: .~::i~i~~c- ......... ~:a.;_. __ _ 
-~-- -·-·' -- ?_5_!!~! ... ... ~s.~4.CJ..8~ ________ : ~-~~L ...... ___ .~·~ i .. _ __ _ o.o : 
1 : 751.69! 189,253 -m ' 39.5 1 • o~iir·- ... 
. - - -------L.------- ----i-··-----·· ·· ··--~ · · -- :-·--·-······- ..... , "!- ' 
_8 _ ... J. __ ?5_~:~~-- 189,099 ' -154 1 ............. _3.1 :~ ~ .. ... ... ... 0.-~ o.o j 55.1 ; 

?. _ ... J. 751 .58 : 188.916 -1s3 i 5.8· ... !1.-_o_~ --ii~a' 55.8 

10 . · :;5-i~52f 188,733 . -183 _,_, ?.:~L o.o : 56.1 
11 - ·T' ·--75i-:47r·--.. ,ii8.58ii- -152 34.3, o.o · · o.a(· · 56.4 

12-_::~:.L:j~~~~r~~_j:~~~~r - -183 - - ·-;6:4!- .... o.o: o.o , 54.1. 

u 751.3s : 188,215 i -183 • :·-~-~~:~·:· o.o _ _ _ ~:O. C_ ?_~·_2 : _ 
1·4· ----- 751:3ai ____ 188~63T-- · ···:;-52-.......... 51.7) ·· -·o.o! -·· o.o : 55.4 

.!~ ....... . , .. ~:=i~~~~r_-::.::js.?.j~~~:·=-~~-j~:-L _______ -o.5 : .. ~:? ;_ _ o.o·; ·59:o! 
16 ' 751 .1 81 187,697! -183 . 8.4 : . . 0.·?.) 0.0: 63.8 

i17--·-.. : ·- ·-751.12 f'· - ·187~514T-- :;-83!. 8.3! ... _O.:O.i... o.o ' 59.6 

!~ ·::·_,-.~~i~~o~s [:jsj~_0.:1 [_~---:~-l.~ r:.: -31.8 : o.o ' o.a :· ··- 61 .8 

:~~- _:_ !?~ :O.~ .. J . . ~~·.!~~!__ -- -- ~~~ 3) . -- 3~-~ ; .. .. ... . o.o: .... .... ~·?. .· . . 61 .0 
20 I 750.95 1 186,996 i -152 : 19.0: 10.3: ~:?..~ .. ---- ~0.:0 : .. . 

,~~-:- :_:t: : .:?.~~:~?.c.·:.~~~:~~r- -_-: --~~~3r·-------~-=i~~=~~:-_ :-~-~,:.;;___ _ o.o: __ . __ 6~.0 
.. ~~--- L .. !?.?.:~ J - -----!~-6~~~1 J ____ -- ~ ~-8!.L.... -23.3 • .. --- ----- ~1~~ ---- o.o ; ---· ~~-:~! .. 
'23 ' 750.78 ! 186,478[ -183 i -14.( 11.1 : O.O j 609 ; 
~2T ~: , _--_::_~-S.~7.~J:.~~-~:~G.~~~:sr- - ~ i-53 '~"- ·-- -- 12·:a ········-- --;;-.4 ~" ··· · · · ·a.oi .. · ·· -- ~~:s.:· 
25 750.67 J 186,142 1 :1-83 i... · -20.6 o.o - o.oj 61 .8 

26·- :~:r~:::!~~~,r:j~~;g~~o.L~~- -~ :,~_z.t -9.5 j:~L-.. 0.0 ' 6,1._! :. 

·27 I 750.57! 185,839! -121 1 83.1 0.0: O.Oi 62.6 

:28 ___ r -- · ?Sci:s2T .... ·;·iis:68.9i :=:~~ ~ ;:~O.f~-- ·---- ·~~:· -3~41"-- .. . :o.:~ r_-: · _ .... ......... o.o: 56.9 · 

: ~~ :--:.-.r:~· :?~i:~i[: : ]:~S.~~~~~ -151 I ..... ...... ji. S.L_~- · - -- - o.o : o.o i 61.5 

30 ... ~ · 750.42 ' ,1_S.S.~~!. i ... _ .... : ~?.~.; _ .... _ -~~·~ l.. .. . O.Oi 0_~0. · __ __ 64.0 : 

~~~ - _.l __ :!:i~j:~ !:- .. . 1~5~?~( -12o 1 _____ .S.2_J .... _ -~·oL . _ E:~ :. . 63.5i 

TOTALS , -5,127 .. _ --· ~-o~i_ ··--- _5_~·~ : _ _ _ ~.0 \ 1,871.8 i 
: ~v._e~~~~ -~--::-_J---,8?~~!71 ......... -······· 

14.0 

14.1 

14.1 

14.0 • 

.... _ 1~.0 i . 
14.0! 

14.0: 

14.0: 

14.0 

14.0 : 

14.0• 
.... ·-·.· 

14.0: 

13.9 

13.9 

14.0 

14.0 ' 

13.9 

13.9 

13.9 

7:0!_ 
13.9: 

13.9 

13.9 

13.9 

13.9 

13.8 . 

13.8 ' 

425.8 

54.0 

50.0 

49.0 

50.0 

50.0 
·····;- -

50.0 : 

""49(/ 
5o.o • 

55.0 

54.0 . 

_5~:~ : ... 
55.o: 

54.0 ' 

54.0 

54.0 

5~·? . 

5~:0 : 
54.0 . 

54.0 ' 

54.0 : 

54.0. 

54.0 

54.0 . 

54.0 · 

54.0 : 
·- ----!- -
54.0 : 

54.0 : 

53.0 ' 

54.0 

1,639.0 · 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 ; 

0.0 

0.0 , 
···;--

0.0 

0.0 

. 0.0 

0.0 , 
. ... ; .. 
o._o: ... 
o.o: 

o.o · 
0.0 

0.0 ; 

0.0 

0.0 . 

o.o' 
1 .. 

0.0 ' 

0.0 1 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 ; 

0.0 ' 

o.o' 
0.0 

0.0 . 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 , 

0.0 

0.0 ' 

0.0 

60.2 , 

60.2 , 

85.0• 

39.3 

39.3 

76.6 

74.5 

0.29,0 ; 

0.290 

0.410; 

0.190 

0.190 

0.370 

0.360 · 

66.2 . 0.320. : 

64.o: --~:~~o_, 
57.8; 0.280 

61 .9' 

76.3 

35.0 

80.3 ' 

55.6 ~ 

59.7 ' 

63_7; 

0.300 

0.370 

0.170 

0.390 ' 

0.270 

0.290 

0.310 

0.250 , 

o.28o : 

o.oo: 

0.00' 

o.oo: 
•• •• 1 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo· 

0.00 

o.oo; 

o.oo: 

o:oo, 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00. 

o.oo· 

o.oo: 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00. 

51.4 

57.5 

53.4 

69.7 

0.260 ; 0.00 ' 
o.34o ' · -o.oo! 

53.3 · 0.260 

51.2: 0.250 

. . ~5.0 ! . 0.220 

32.7 o.16o! 

0.210 ' 

0.360 

0.140 

0.270 : 

0.210 ; 

0.001 
··-·····t 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo' 

·o.oo' 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42.9 

73.6 ' 

28.6 

55.1 

42.8 

40.8 ' 

1,753.6 
0.200 .. ... O:O..Oi 
8.520 0.00! 

Comments: *Computed inflow is the sum of change in storage, releases and evaporation minus precip on the reservoir surface and ccwa inflow. 
Indicated outlet release includes leakage from outlet valves and spillway gates. 
Data based on a 24 hour period ending 0800. 



Santa Barbara County- Flood Control District 
130 East Victoria Street, Santa Barbara CA 93101 - 805.568.3440 - www.countyofsb.org/pwd 

Updated Sam: 9/9/2024 Water Year: 2025 Storm Number: NA 

Notes: Daily rainfall amounts are recorded as of 8am for the previous 24 hours. Rainfall units are expressed in inches. 
All data on this page are from automated sensors, are preliminary, and subject to verification. 
*Each Water Year (WY) runs from Sept 1 through Aug 31 and is designated by the calendar year in which it ends 

.. :-.::-· l< 1-T~rne: Raird:·~ .ll anc · : :•. _ · ,_ .,~ ~:.... :> h~ ~ ; · 

Rainfall ID 24 hrs Storm 
Oday(s) 

Month Year* % to Date % of Year* AI 

i8!1;:: iwn (Fire Stn) 

(;~( ~Hw:: I> D.s:m (USBR) 

C iitpk >: ;· i.a (Fire Stn) 

C u~ ,~;n -s (Fire Stn) 

f i';,: i'i <c·F- ~ ~\hn. (USFS Stn) 

G : t ~r2 i;r:,'.-r D a.rn (City Facility) 

C<L: < ;.- t;.~ (Fire Stn-Los Cameros) 

L-:n•,: _:: · ' '- (City Hall) 

L ·DS / J:aJ:n D .~ (Fire Stn) 

S I1l2 iVf"8. !"di:~ ? ::t.5.:i (USFS Stn) 

:<'H ~ :: B ::;:;-iJ,.u ·a (County Bldg) 

S;;r<ia \ 1-£, ; .. h (City Pub.Works) 

~;n : :., \;; .: ?. (FireStn/Airport) 

~s :::< ,; ~' ,_.;_ (Fire Stn) 

233 

332 

208 

436 

421 

230 

440 

439 

204 

212 

234 

380 

218 

256 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Countywide percentage of "Normal-to-Date" rainfall : 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Countywide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall: 

Countywide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall calculated 
assuming no more rain through Aug. 31, 2025 (End of WY2025). 

Reservoir Elevations referenced to NGVD-29. 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 

0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 
0% 

0% 
0% 

0% 
0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 
AT (Antecedent Index I Soil Wetness) 

6.0 and below =Wet (min. = 2.5) 
6.1-9.0 =Moderate 
9.1 and above =Dry (max.= 12.5) 

Reservoirs **Cachuma is full and subject to spilling at elevation 750 ft. 
However, the lake is surcharged to 753 ft. for fish release water. 
(Cachuma water storage based on Dec 2021 capacity revision) 

Spillway Current Max. Current Current Storage Storage 

Click on Site for 
Elev. Elev. Storage Storage Capacity Change Change 

Real-Time Readings (ft) (ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (%) Mo.(ac-ft) Year*(ac-ft) 

(_·; ~ -h,~ · :-3. :1 ~' .'CtF I~C :5 ·Ct'\"(J }!l- 1,400.00 1,390.84 4,693 2,810 59.9% -425 -425 

C~ r~ :c ;·1 :;J rs~ ~~ 'J~c:~·.e r~ l:~ ir 753.** 749.99 192,978 183,721 95.2% -1,004 -1,004 

]J.?..:l"RG.t~ t-B J< r:~~.(:r'\ n1.r 2,224.00 2,223.24 4,848 4,755 98.1% -22 -22 

hvU.dr:dl F!. t: ::.~rH0'i r 651.50 NA 194,971 NA NA NA 

:.J • · :7: ·•~·J 1 1:~ i::. 2 'i rri:~ : i r?. nci ~ PSE:G\/0~;- ::1! Yl·-[}~LiG 

12.5 

12.5 

12.5 



California Irrigation Management Information System (CIMIS) 

CIMIS Daily Report 
Rendered in ENGLISH Units. 
Thursday, August 1, 2024 - Monday, September 2, 2024 
Printed on Tuesday, September 3, 2024 

Santa Ynez • Central Coast Valleys • Station 64 
Date 

B/1/2024 

ETo 
(In) 

0.25 

81212024 0.23 

813/2024 0.25 

8/4/2024 0.23 

B/5/2024 0.23 

8/6/2024 0.25 

Bf7/2024 0.25 

8/8/2024 0.24 

8/9/2024 0.23 

8110/2024 0.23 

8/1112024 0.25 

8/12/2024 0.23 

811312024 0.24 

811412024 0.23 

8115/2024 0.23 

8116/2024 0.24 

811712024 0.22 

8118/2024 0.23 

8119/2024 0.22 

8120/2024 0.25 

8121/2024 0.23 

8122/2024 0.20 

8/23/2024 0.21 

812412024 0.21 

8125/2024 0.22 

8126/2024 0.23 

8127/2024 0.21 

8128/2024 0.20 

8129/2024 0.19 

813012024 0.18 

8131/2024 0.18 

Tols/Avgs 6.99 

Preclp 
(In) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

SoiRad . 
(Ly/day) 

677 

643 

686 

673 

666 

925 R 

857 R 

792 R 
654 

654 

667 

659 

674 

677 R 

670 

672 R 

654 

655 

648 

865 R 
855 R 
605 

638 

627 

631 

631 

599 

603 

570 

573 

564 

676 

AvgVap 
Pres 

(mBars) 

15.2 

15.3 

15.4 

14.9 

15.0 

16.9 

16.4 

16.0 

14.8 

14.8 

14.2 

14.5 

13.9 

13.7 

14.0 

13.2 

15.8 

16.2 

14.3 

13.1 

14.2 

14.0 

14.1 

13.5 

13.2 

13.0 

15.0 

15.4 

15.5 

15.0 

15.4 

14.7 

Max Air 
Temp 
("F) 

94.7 

95.4 

98.2 

92.4 

92.0 

98.3 

99.1 

92.3 

95.1 

96.8 

96.5 

95.0 

93.4 

90.3 

90.5 

92.8 

84.1 

86.9 

92.9 

99.0 

91.1 

81 .3 

80.7 

82.4 

89.7 

95.2 

94.3 

86.2 

84.1 

83.4 

83.4 

91 .2 

Min Air 
Temp 
("F) 

53.0 

54.6 

54.3 

53.1 

53.7 

60.5 

58.7 

55.5 

54.6 

53.4 

50.6 

52.4 

51 .2 

48.4 

49.1 

43.0 y 

49.8 

54.4 

50.3 

51.5 

49.9 

53.6 

53.0 

46.9 

49.1 

44.8 y 

52.8 

52.9 

51 .7 

51 .6 

51 .7 

51 .9 

AvgAir 
Temp 
("F) 

70.0 

70.6 

71 .1 

67.0 

67.5 

-S 

81 .1 R 

73.0 

67.2 

69.0 

69.4 

67.0 

66.3 

64.7 

64.7 

66.2 

66.2 

68.9 

66.4 

78.4 R 

71 .9 

63.6 

65.8 

64.5 

66.4 

68.2 

67.6 

65.7 

64.6 

63.9 

64.1 

68.0 

Santa Ynez • Central Coast Valleys - Station 64 
Date 

9/1/2024 

9/2/2024 

Tols/Avgs 

I 

ETo 
(In) 

0.20 

0.21 

0.41 

Preclp 
(In) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I A- Historical Average 

L C or N - Not Collected 

SoiRad 
(Ly/day) 

573 

599 

586 

II 
II 

H - Hourly Missing or Flagged 

II Data 

I 

AvgVap 
Pres 

(mBars) 

15.4 

14.7 

15.1 

Max Air 
Temp 
(•F) 

93.1 

94.7 

93.9 

Min Air 
Tamp 
("F) 

53.3 

48.7 

51.0 

Flag Legend 
1-lgnore 

M - Missing Data 

Q - Related Sensor Missing 

Conversion Factors 

AvgAir 
Temp 
("F) 

66.7 

67.8 

67.3 

II 
II 

II 

Max Rei 
Hum 
(%) 

99 

95 

95 

97 

96 

94 

89 

94 

95 

95 

93 

96 

98 

97 

99 

97 

98 

94 

97 

97 

95 

96 

92 

95 

96 

94 

98 

98 

97 

96 

98 

96 

MaxRal 
Hum 
(%) 

98 

95 

97 

Min Rei 
Hum 
(%) 

28 

31 

25 

34 

36 

31 

23 

37 

29 

29 

28 

31 

28 

34 

35 

31 

45 

42 

32 

23 

31 

43 

42 

39 

29 

24 

32 

38 

46 

44 

47 

34 

MlnRal 
Hum 
(%) 

33 

32 

33 

Avg Rei 
Hum 
(%) 

Dew Point Avg Wind 
("F) Speed 

(mph) 

61 55.9 2.9 

60 56.0 

59 56.2 

66 55.2 

65 55.4 

-0 -0 

- R -I 

58 57.3 

65 55.1 

61 55.0 

58 53.8 

64 54.5 

63 53.3 

66 53.0 

67 53.6 

60 51.8 

72 56.8 

67 57.5 

65 54.1 

- R -I 

53 53.9 

70 53.6 

65 53.7 

65 52.6 

59 51 .8 

55 51.4 

65 55.5 

72 56.2 

75 56.3 

74 55.3 

75 56.1 

64 54.7 

2.9 

3.0 

3.1 

3.0 

3.5 

3.3 

3.2 

2.9 

2.8 

2.9 

2.9 

2.9 

2.7 

2.8 

2.7 y 

2.8 

3.0 

2.7 y 

3.5 

3.6 

3.0 

3.0 

2.8 

2.6 y 

2.4 y 

2.5 y 

2.8 

2.6 

2.7 

2.7 

2.9 

AvgRal 
Hum 
(%) 

Dew Point Avg Wind 

69 

63 

66 

("F) Speed 
(mph) 

56.2 2.6 y 

54.9 2.4 y 

55.6 2.5 

I 
R - Far out of normal range I 

S - Not in service I 
Y - Moderately out of range I 

I 

Wind Run 
(miles) 

69.4 

69.0 

70.9 

74.3 

72.9 

83.1 

80.4 

76.6 

68.6 

67.2 

68.6 

70.8 

68.5 

65.8 

67.8 

64.9 y 

68.2 

72.5 

63.9 y 

83.5 

91 .3 

72.1 

72.1 

68.0 

61.3 y 

57.9 y 

60.8 y 

66.1 

66.2 

63.7 

63.7 

70.0 

Wind Run 
(miles) 

62.4 y 

58.8 y 

60.6 

Avg Soli 
Tamp 
("F) 

80.4 

60.6 

80.9 

81.0 

81.0 

80.9 

81 .2 

81.6 

81 .6 

81.5 

81 .4 

81.4 

81.3 

81 .1 

80.8 

80.6 

80.4 

80.5 

80.7 

80.4 

80.3 

80.3 

80.1 

80.0 

79.8 

79.7 

79.8 

80.0 

80.0 

79.9 

79.7 

80.6 

AvgSoll 
Temp 
("F) 

79.6 

79.6 

79.6 



CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dessi Mladenova, Controller September 5, 2024 

FROM: Lacey Adam, Senior Accountant 

SUBJECT: Monthly Water Deliveries 

According to the CCWA revenue meters at each turnout, the following deliveries were made during the 
month of August 2024: 

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro ......... ........ ........................................... 170.10 

L6pez ................................ ... ..... ................... .. ... 67.42 

Shandon .............................. ............................... 0.00 

Guadalupe ... .... ..... ............................................ 44.22 

Santa Maria ............ .. .. .................................... 571 .95 

Golden State Water Co ...................................... 0.00 

Vandenberg ............................................ ........ 321.84 

Buellton .............................. ... ............. .... ..... ... .. 30.94 

Solvang ................................................ ... ......... 93.69 

Santa Ynez 10#1 .. .. ................................... ..... 319.66 

Bradbury ... ........ ... ... .. : .... .... ............................... 54.96 

TOTAL ........................................................ 1,674.78 

In order to reconcile these deliveries with the DWR revenue meter, which read 1, 719 acre-feet, the 
following delivery amounts should be used for billing purposes: 

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro ............................................................. 175 
Lopez ................................................................. 69 

Shandon ............................................................... O 

Guadalupe .......................................................... 45 

Santa Maria ...................................................... 541* 

Golden State Water Co ..................................... 47* 
Vandenberg ........................ · ............................ 331 

Buellton ............................................................. 32 

Solvang .............................................................. 96 

Santa Ynez ID#1 ............................................. 328 

Bradbury ........................................................... 55 

TOTAL ........................................................... 1,719 

*Golden State Water Company delivered 47 acre-feet into its system through the Santa Maria 
turnout. This delivery is recorded by providing a credit of 47 acre-feet to the City of Santa Maria 
and a charge in the same amount to the Golden State Water Company. 



Notes: Santa Ynez ID#1 water usage is divided into 0 acre-feet of Table A water and 328 acre-feet of 
exchange water. 

The exchange water is allocated as follows 

Project Participant 
Goleta 

Exchange Amount (acre-feet) 

Santa Barbara 
Montecito 
Carpinteria 
TOTAL 

118 
79 
79 
52 

328 

Bradbury Deliveries into Lake Cachuma are allocated as follows: 

Project Participant 
Carpinteria 

Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
0 

Goleta 
La Cumbre 
Montecito 
Morehart 
Santa Barbara 
Raytheon 
TOTAL 

cc: Tom Bunosky, GWD 
Mike Babb, Golden State WC 
Joshua Haggmark, City of Santa Barbara 
Janet Gingras, COMB 
Craig Kesler, San Luis Obispo County 
Paeter Garcia, Santa Ynez RWCD ID#1 
Shad Springer, City of Santa Maria 
Todd Bodem, City of Guadalupe 
Robert MacDonald, Carpinteria Valley WD 
Mike Alvarado, La Cumbre Mutual WC 
Pernell Rush, Vandenberg SFB 
Nick Turner, Montecito WD 
Randy Murphy, City of Solvang 
Rose Hess, City of Buellton 

0 
50 

0 
5 
0 
Q 

55 



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS Midnight- September 11 , 2024 

CURRENT CONDITIONS 

4552 i 
4000 j 

I 
3000 1 

1 ---4-~ .. .-.-

I 

2000 J 

1000 1 
I 

0 J 

2447.7 

2000 

1000 

381 J 
300 i 
150 j ----~--

0 -

2041 I 
2000 ! 

I 
1000 i 

I 
I 

3425 i 
3000 1 

2000 jj 

1000 

I 
o l 

63% 11· 
Oroville 

¢ 0 

0 
oo 

0 

62% 111L.;.o: 
Sonoma o J_==-

Data From: Sep 10 

Updated 09/12/2024 10:48 AM 

800 j 

500 j-· 
200 1 

I 

::: 111 

100 ' 

0 

0 

89% I 
Castaic 

0 -' --=== =---
970/ I ·.. 'l!j . 
' ' / 0 ' u. 

Diamond Valley 

417 i 
300 

150 

0 

520 1 

Capacity 
(TAF) 

2420 -: 

2000 : 

1000 

0 -----
770/ I ,-....;::::.·· 

! 10 t;,J'V . ~ 

New Melones 

I 

200 J 
100 ! 

o J s.""'o~%~1 ~9~~-.-
Millerton 

LEGEND I 
l 
I 

I 
I . 
I 
i 
I 

I 
I 

2030 ·. 

2000 

1000 

o : ___ __ _ 
78% 1 ·110~'(., 
Don Pedro 



Eric Friedman 
Chairman 

Jeff Clay 
Vice Chairman 

Ray A. Stokes 
Executive Director 

Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 
General Counsel 

Member Agencies 

City of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water District 

City of Guadalupe 

City of Santa Barbara 

City of Santa Maria 

Goleta Water District 

Montecito Water District 

Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, 
Improvement District #1 

Associate Member 

La Cumbre Mutual 
Water Company 

255 Industrial Way 
Buellton, CA 93427 
(805) 688-2292 
Fax (805) 686-4700 
www.ccwa.com 

A Special Meeting of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

REVISED 

will be held at 9:00a.m., on Friday, September 13, 2024 
at 255 Industrial Way, Buellton, California 

and 
1021 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, California 

Members of the public may participate by video call or telephone via 

or by dialing 323-484-5095 and entering access Code/Meeting ID: 639523582# 

Public Comment on agenda items may occur via video call or telephonically, or by submission to the 
Board Secretary via email at lfw@ccwa.com no later than 8:00a.m. on the day of the meeting. In your 
email, please specify (1) the meeting date and agenda item (number and title) on which you are 
providing a comment and (2) that you would like your comment read into the record during the meeting. 
If you would like your comment read into the record during the meeting (as either general public 
comment or on a specific agenda item), please limit your comments to no more than 250 words. 

Every effort will be made to read comments into the record, but some comments may not be read due 
to time limitations. Please also note that if you submit a written comment and do not specify that you 
would like this comment read into the record during the meeting, your comment will be forwarded to 
Board members for their consideration. 

Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session 
agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the 
meeting will be available on the CCWA internet web site, accessible at https://www.ccwa.com. 

I. 

II. 

Ill. 

IV. 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

Public Comment- (Any member of the public may address the Board relating to 
any matter within the Board's jurisdiction. Individual Speakers may be limited to 
five minutes; all speakers to a total of fifteen minutes.) 

Closed Session 
A. CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 

Government Code section 54956.8 
Property: Warren Act Contract 
Negotiating parties: Ray Stokes, CCWA Executive Director 

B. CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED 
LITIGATION 
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d) (4): 1 case 

Return to Open Session 
A. Report on Closed Session Actions 

V. * Resolution No. 24-08 for Approval of Temporary Warren Act Contract No. 24-WC-20 
6310 with United States Bureau of Reclamation 
Staff Recommendation: Approve and adopt Resolution No. 24-08 for Approval of 
Temporary Warren Act Contract No. 24-WC-20-6310 with United States Bureau of 
Reclamation 

VI. * Correspondence from Board Chair to the United States Bureau of Reclamation re. 
Temporary Warren Act Contract No. 24-WC-20-6310 
Staff Recommendation: Authorize Board Chair to finalize and send draft correspondence 

VII. Date of Next Regular Meeting: September 26, 2024 

VIII. Adjournment 
A 

"( t I \ , .. \ \ . 

/ 

i 

* Indicates attachment of document to original agenda packet. . \ \I ' ·. i 
#Board Special Agenda 09-13-2\!J~~~S-21)6.1) 

\' \ -
\ ~ 
i 



Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

CCWA Project Participants-

David R. Beard <drb@ccwa.com> 
Monday, September 9, 2024 2:05 PM 
Adam Kanold (akanold@montecitowater.com); Alexandra Griffith; Anna Narduzzi, Space 
Force VAFB; Carlos Gonzalez, American Water MSG; Cindy Scheid, Morehart Land Co; 
Dakota Corey; Damaris Hanson; Daniel Covarrubias, American Water; Daniel Drugan; 
Danny Durbiano; David Matson, Goleta WD; fzenker@co.slo.ca.us; Gabriele Cook, City of 
Santa Barbara; Haggmark, Joshua N.; Howard Laguna - Morehart Land Co.; Jaime 
Vidales; Jason Heering, Space Force VAFB; Jeff Densmore, SWRCB Division of Drinking 
Water; Joe Come; John Sanchez, City of Buellton; Leo Rainwater, Golden State Water 
Co.; Lopez WTP Operators; Luke Deras, AM Water; Mario Villarreal, American Water; 
Mark Zimmer, Golden State Water Co.; Mary Robel; Mary McMaster; Mike Alvarado, 
LaCumbre Mutual Water Company; Mike Mathews, City of Solvang; Mike Schwartz, CMC 
Water Treatment Plant; mike.babb@gswater.com; Natalie Correa, Golden State Water; 
Nick Turner, Montecito Water District; Norma Rosales (norma@cvwd.net); Olivas Rojas, 
Montecito Water District; Paeter Garcia; Pernell Rush (pernell.rush@us.af.mil); Peter 
Sevcik, Nipomo Community Services District; Randy Murphy, City of Solvang; Ray 
Stokes; Raymond Dienzo, Nipomo Community Services District; Robert McDonald, 
CVWD; Rose Hess, City of Buellton; Ryan Drake (RDrake@goletawater.com); Sarah 
Knecht, City of Santa Barbara; Scott Buffaloe (CA Men's Colony); Shad Springer, City of 
Santa Maria ; Stephanie Hastings; Tifani Woolsey, American Water; Toby Moore, Golden 
State Water Co; Todd Bodem, City of Guadalupe; Todd Suter, City of Santa Maria; Wes 
Thomson, SLO County 
Brandon L. Ladd; Thomas Petersen; Todd A. York 
RE: 2024 DWR Scheduled Coastal Branch Shutdown Dates 

DWR has updated the 2024 Coastal Branch shutdown dates in response to a CCWA request. The shutdown dates 
are scheduled to begin Monday, October 28 and end on Tuesday, November 12. Additional details regarding 
CCWA Project Participant turnout shutdown and activation operations will be provided in future correspondence. 

Feel free to contact me with any questions at my office (805) 688-2292 ext. 228 or on my cell phone (805) 680-
2116. Please forward this email to others that may benefit from the updated shutdown schedule information. 

'· 
Thanks, 

David Beard 

Central Coast Water Authority 

From: David R. Beard 

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 9:43 AM 
To: Adam Kanold (akanold@montecitowater.com) <akanold@montecitowater.com>; Alexandra Griffith 
<agriffith@cityofsantamaria.org>; Anna Narduzzi, Space Force VAFB <anna.narduzzi@spaceforce.mil>; Carlos Gonzalez, 
American Water MSG <Carlos.Gonzalez@amwater.com>; Cindy Scheid, Morehart Land Co <cindy@mlc.sbcoxmail.com>; 
Dakota Corey <dcorey@santabarbaraca.gov>; Daniel Covarrubias, American Water 
<daniel.covarrubias@amwater.tom>; Danny Durbiano, SYRWCD#l <ddurbiano@syrwd.org>; David Matson, Goleta WD 

<DMatson@goletawater.com>; Eric Tam bini, SYID#l <etambini@syrwd.org>; fzenker@co.slo.ca.us; Gabriele Cook, City 
of Santa Barbara <GCook@SantaBarbaraCA.gov>; Haggmark, Joshua N. <JHaggmark@SantaBarbaraCA.gov>; Howard 
Laguna- Morehart Land Co. <Howard.mlco@gmail.com>; Jaime Vidales <JVidales@ci.guadalupe.ca.us>; Jason Heering, 

1 



Space Force VAFB <jason.heering.l@spaceforce.mil>; Jeff Densmore, SWRCB Division of Drinking Water 
<Jeff.Densmore@waterboards.ca.gov>; Joe Come', SYID#l <jcome@syrwd.org>; John L. Brady <jlb@ccwa.com>; John 
Sanchez, City of Buellton <ajs@cityofbuellton.com>; Leo Rainwater, Golden State Water Co. 
<Leo.Rainwater@gswater.com>; Lopez WTP Operators <pw.lopezwtp@co.slo.ca.us>; Luke Deras, AM Water 
<luke.deras@amwater.com>; Mario Villarreal, American Water <mario.villarreal@amwater.com>; Mark Zimmer, Golden 
State Water Co. <MarkZimmer@gswater.com>; Mary Martone- SYRWCD <mmartone@syrwd.org>; Mary McMaster 
<mcmasterlawsb@gmail.com>; Mike Alvarado, LaCumbre Mutual Water Company <malvarado@lacumbrewater.com>; 
Mike Mathews, City of Solvang <mikem@cityofsolvang.com>; Mike Schwartz, CMC Water Treatment Plant 
<Michaei.Schwartz@cdcr.ca.gov>; mike.babb@gswater.com; Natalie Correa, Golden State Water 
<Natalie.Correa@gswater.com>; Nick Turner, Montecito Water District <nturner@montecitowater.com>; Norma 
Rosales (norma@cvwd.net) <norma@cvwd.net>; Olivas Rojas, Montecito Water District 
<orojas@montecitowater.com>; Paeter Garcia, Santa Ynez RWCD ID#l <pgarcia@syrwd .org>; Pernell Rush 
(pernell.rush@us.af.mil) <pernell.rush@us.af.mil>; Peter Sevcik, Nipomo Community Services District 
<psevcik@ncsd.ca.gov>; Randy Murphy, City of Solvang <randym@cityofsolvang.com>; Ray Stokes <RAS@ccwa.com>; 
Raymond Dienzo, Nipomo Community Services District <rdienzo@ncsd.ca.gov>; Robert McDonald, CVWD 
<bob@cvwd.net>; Rose Hess, City of Buellton <roseh@cityofbuellton.com>; Ryan Drake (RDrake@goletawater.com) 
<RDrake@goletawater.com>; Sarah Knecht, City of Santa Barbara <SKnecht@SantaBarbaraCA.gov>; Scott Buffaloe (CA 
Men's Colony) <scott.buffaloe@cdcr.ca.gov>; Shad Springer, City of Santa Maria <sspringer@cityofsantamaria.org>; 
Stephanie Hastings <shastings@bhfs.com>; Tifani Woolsey, American Water <tifani.woolsey@amwater.com>; Toby 
Moore, Golden State Water Co <TobyMoore@gswater.com>; Todd Bodem, City of Guadalupe 
<tbodem@ci.guadalupe.ca.us>; Todd Suter, City of Santa Maria <tsuter@cityofsantamaria.org>; Wes Thomson, SLO 
County <WThomson@co.slo.ca.us> 
Cc: Brandon L. Ladd <bll@ccwa.com>; Thomas Petersen <TTP@ccwa.com>; Todd A. York <tay@ccwa.com> 
Subject: 2024 DWR Scheduled Coastal Branch Shutdown Dates 

CCWA Project Participants-
The Department of Water Resources (DWR} is preparing for its 2024 Coastal Branch shutdown which is proposed 
to begin on Saturday, October 26 and end on Sunday, November 10. Both DWR and CCWA will utilize the Coastal 
Branch shutdown period to complete required maintenance work. The purpose of this email is to inform CCWA 
Project Participants of the anticipated shutdown dates for planning purposes. Additional details about when 
CCWA Project Participant turnouts will be shut down and activated will be provided in future correspondence. 

During the outage, CCWA will have the Water Treatment Plant Clearwell, Tank 2, Tank 5 and Tank 7 available as a 
limited source of emergency supply. Weekly bacteriologic water quality samples will be collected and analyzed 
throughout the shutdown period. If your system requires an emergency source of supply during the shutdown 
period, please contact me to coordinate. 

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at my office (805} 688-2292 ext. 228 or on my cell phone (805} 680-
2116. 

Thanks, 

David Beard 
Deputy Director 
Central Coast Water Authority 
(805) 680-2116 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

2 



Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

David R. Beard <drb@ccwa.com> 

Monday, August 26, 2024 1 :24 PM 

Adam Kanold (akanold@montecitowater.com); Brad Joos; Chris Dahlstrom; Cindy 

Scheid, Morehart Land Co; Dakota Corey; Daniel Drugan; David Matson, Goleta WD; 

Gabriele Cook, City of Santa Barbara; Haggmark, Joshua N.; Howard Laguna - Morehart 

Land Co.; Jeff Clay; John Mcinnes, Goleta Water District; Mary Robel; Mary McMaster; 

Matt van der Linden, City of Solvang; Mike Alvarado, LaCumbre Mutual Water Company; 

Nick Turner, Montecito Water District; Norma Rosales (norma@cvwd.net); Olivas Rojas, 

Montecito Water District; Paeter Garcia; Ray Stokes; Rebecca Bjork, City of Santa 

Barbara; Robert McDonald, CVWD; Ryan Drake (RDrake@goletawater.com); Sarah 

Knecht, City of Santa Barbara; Stephanie Hastings 
Thomas Petersen; ChrisT. Wall 

Santa Ynez Pumping Plant Surge Tank Pedestal Replacement Project Schedule 

CCWA South Coast Participants-
CCWA's Santa Ynez Pumping Plant Surge Tank Pedestal Replacement Project (Project) is scheduled to begin in 
Septemb!3r. The Project consists of removing and recoating the existing surge tank and demolishing and rebuilding 
the concrete pedestals the surge tank is mounted on. The Project is scheduled to begin on September 9, 2024 and 
finish on October 25, 2024. The Santa Ynez pump station will be offline for the duration of construction and CCWA 
will make September water deliveries to South Coast Participants prior to September 9. CCWA plans on making 
October water deliveries for South Coast Participants once Project construction has been completed. 

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at my office (805) 688-2292 ext. 228 or on my cell phone (805) 680-
2116. 

Thanks, 

David Beard 
Deputy Director 
Central Coast Water Authority 
(805) 680-2116 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

1 



Agenda Item 9 A 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF SPECIAL MEETING 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN 
EASTERN MANAGEMENT AREA GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 

HELD AT 
SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, MEETING ROOM 

1070 FARADAY STREET, SANTA YNEZ, CALIFORNIA 
6:30P.M., THURSDAY, AUGUST 29, 2024 

Optional remote public participation is available via Telephone or TEAMS 

To access the meeting via telephone, please dial: :: ~ -~ }5-:·_:::;.-;".'_2 ; L_::.L: 3 ~-~- ;-~).::.' 

or via the Web at: Join the meeting now 

"Join a Meeting" - Meeting ID 259 892 443 287 Meeting Passcode: tw4dfF 
*** Please Note*** 

The above teleconference option for public participation is being offered as a convenience only and may limit or otherwise 
prevent your access to and participation in the meeting due to disruption or unavailability of the teleconference line. If any 

such disruption of unavailability occurs for any reason the meeting will not be suspended, terminated, or continued. 
Therefore in-person attendance of the meeting is strongly encouraged. 

AGENDA OF SPECIAL MEETING 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Additions or Deletions to the Agenda 

3. Election or Appointment of Officers 

a. Chair 

b. Vice Chair 

c. Secretary 

d. Treasurer 

4. Public Conunent (Any member of the public may address the Conunittee relating to any non-agenda matter 
within the Committee's jurisdiction. The total time for all public conunent shall not exceed fifteen minutes 
and the time allotted for each individual shall not exceed five minutes. No action will be taken by the 
Committee at this meeting on any public comment item.) 

5. Review and consider approval of meeting minutes of June 27, 2024 

6. Review and consider approval of Financial Statements and Warrant List 

7. Review and consider request for EMA GSA Written Verification under Executive Order N-7-22 revised 
under Executive Order N-5-23 in the EMA for the following parcel: 

a.APN: 135-280-044 3160 Live Oak Rd. Santa Ynez (Majcher) 

8. Direct member agency staff regarding GSA bank account, and authorize signature authority 

9. Receive member agency staff memo regarding responses to Executive Director RFQ, and potentially direct 
member agency staff to contract with Executive Director 

10. Receive member agency staff memo regarding responses to Legal Services RFQ, and potentially direct 
member agency staff to contract for legal services 



11. Receive member agency staff memo regarding responses to Rate Consultant RFQ, and potentially direct 
member agency staff to contract with a rate consultant 

12. Receive and potentially take action on member agency staff memo regarding GSA insurance 

13. Receive update from SYRWCD staff on subgrant agreement for DWR Proposition 68 Grant 

14. Request that Santa Ynez Water Group solicit applications for an Agricultural Director, and alternate, 
pursuant to Section 7.2 of the EMA Joint Powers Agreement. 

15. Review and discuss meeting location and schedule for next two months. 

a. Basin-wide Joint GSA Board meeting, Friday, September 6, 2024 

b. Tentative Special EMA GSA Board meeting Thursday, September 26, 2024 

c. Tentative Special EMA GSA Board meeting, Thursday, October 24, 2024 

16. Director reports and requests for future agenda items 

17. Adjournment 

[This agenda was posted at least 24 hours prior to the special meeting at 3669 Saglinto Street, Suite 101, Santa Ynez, California, and 
SantaYnezWater.org in accordance with Government Code Section 54954. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need 
special assistance to review agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District at 
(805) 693-1156. Advanced notification as far as practicable prior to the meeting will enable the GSA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting.] 

2 



https://santamariatimes.com/tncms/asset/editorial/11 b0aba4-6a24-11 ef-8ad4-a7a2bb66f705/ 

Santa Ynez Water Group now accepting applications for director 
positions 

Contributed Report 
Sep 5, 2024 

The Santa Ynez Water Group now is accepting applications for Agricultural Director and Alternate 

Director positions on the Eastern Manfigement Area Groundwater Sustainability Agency (EMA 

GSA) board. 

Effective July 16 the Santa Ynez River c;onservation District, Santa Ynez River Conservation 

District Improvement District N o.l, Santa Barbara County Water Agency, and the City of Solvang 

approved and adopted a Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) to form the EMA GSA. 

The JPA calls for a five-member board of directors consisting of one representative from each 

above mentioned public agency, and one representative from the agricultural community at-large. 

The JPA provides for the Santa Ynez Water Group, a nonprofit entity representing landowners, 

farmers, and ranchers who rely on groundwater within the Santa Ynez River Groundwater Basin. 

The JPA currently is taking applications and submitting nominations to the board for the open 

positions of Agricultural Director and Alternate Director, with appointment decisions to be made 

by the directors representing each of the four public agencies within the JPA. 

To qualify as a candidate for the position, the JPA has outlined that candidates must: 

• Be an owner or representative of an owner of property located within the boundaries of the EMA GSA and involved in 
commercial agriculture (as defined in the JPA), producing at least 2 acre-feet per year of groundwater from within the 
boundaries of the EMA GSA to support commercial agriculture on said property; 

• Be a resident and registered voter within the boundaries of the EMA GSA; 
• Not be party to any pending litigation against the EMA GSA, other than as a party to a groundwater rights adjudication 

affecting the EMA GSA (no such adjudication is pending). 



Please be aware that the board positions are public official designations, where individuals 

appointed are subject to the requirements of the Fair Political Practices Act, Public Records Act, 

Brown Act, and other applicable public laws and regulations. 

Those interested in applying for either the Agricultural Director and/or Alternate Director 

positions, email santaynezwatergroup@gmail.com requesting an application. 

All applications must be completed and submitted to the Santa Ynez Water Group by 5 p.m. 

Monday, Sept. 30. 



BUSINESS 

t:DCUIOOWUIIOZAl'V.IAO 

A WOINIIIIuys filS 01 • w.lmMISupon(O<e lA Stau<us.- Jtnoy July IL 

Fed welcomes 'soft landing' even 
if many don't feel like cheering 

Harris to propose tenfold 
startup tax incentive increase 
11UL11111Sm .............. 

WASHINGTON - Vke 
Pre1ldeat kam..:tlA Hat· 
rb pl.au to propoJ~ on 
Wednescby :1 tenfold ln· 
treut in federal tax tn
unUvu for amlll bas!· 
nell st.utup upensu, 
from $5,000 lo sso,ooo, 
hoplnJ to help 1pw are· 
cord lS mlWon new rmall 
bualntsa •ppUC4Uoru: 
ovor hor fout•year tlnn 
thoulcS she wtn tho pru-
fdeaey in Nonmber. SUS.UWAUII 

She's nt to unvtD the Dtmomlic pmldentllf noninH Viet Prtsidtnlltl.~ 
plan dwing a camp.ll,cn Hmis QI11PI1&ns wfth Prtsklent 10f Blden at lht IBEW 
atop ln the Porumouth I..CIQJUNont5lt'llontwl1nPinsburJhonl.abotD.J.y 
aruofNrwHampshlre- Uond~. 
muldac a rare dnfallon 
fromth t Midwutemand othu, whtch last Yotcd poula- altomptinsto 
Sunbelt battlepounds Democratic 1n a prul· strike a poUUcal babnce 
thcDcmoentbuftKUStd dentlal nco In zooa but between lnJectlnJ new 
oalnbunc:t:~pl11.1tfor- which she's still bop· energy toto the mc:e ADd 

CDtnofllDna.ua Xin&J1om'5 cmtW bank, bank't coal is to ntum merbpobtlcanPruldml inc to nip from Trump. continuing to support 
.VItoNaksWrlett thelbakof!ogland. It to o aus~ble levd Donald. Trump. Bldro woo. New Hamp· many of the Bldro. ad· 

WASHINGTON- When •But from lh11 viewpoint nthlr than to reverse the A Harris cam paten of· sblre by 7 pcreentace minlltratlon proposals 
Jerome PoweD dellvartd of households, It bas not prlc.IIDcrasea. 'Ibe Fed's Ocbl , wbo spoke on the polot1 to 1020, though she btlped ch4mploo llS 
ahr,h-pro6lespcecblut bun 10 IU~euful,• she poUqmakerlcrp«t&ftl'· cood1Uon of anooymity Tnmtptameilrclosuto vfceprcsldtnl . 
month, the Pedl!nl lle· Added. •Many have ta.km. ac- W011(ts to otcb up md to dlu:uu a policy plao wlDDIDc,ltlCllJnst HQb.ry H:urb' IDUIU bud-
ICI"''tcb&lrc:m:nethcclOI· a bl& bit to their waces. enntually to allow con· thal.badll'tbccnrcluud CUatoDlDl016. nus plan follows bu 
tstbeevuWtodtclarlnJ: Manyoflhml.tulllkctha sumentod'onltbehlehtr publltly,aaldTaesd:lyth• liTh• co1t of UvLDg AnDouncln' lAst aumth 

:;~:~~~~ ~~~ :!J~r~~:! ~~ bankers lhiDk ~~~~fo:Uu~~~ !e~ ~~: t~:r:;tuth,~ l:~~'nd :;~1or1~o'i~! 
pa1olul JUra: wa1 DOW a:- d\le,• even 1t lnAat:ioD &ell nn.J .nJI ta 1wt • bwlncu. •ur&7 bUl& ar• Jam• of lawu JroCCJY prlnr, and 

·~'*~~~~t. nu aZ:OC:tb:~U:.';~;; =.::c!:.:=.~~ ~ t~t!~~~~1t 1:! ~~~~!trt,~in:O:i ::,u::u~,~u :!~:! 
Fcld.'s bJgh ia.temt ntu, oocolncntcbtkc:s-Uul· ftne,:'ForbuaJcL•Butthe clalmthatdcductlonan- lsthtmostwulfordable homcowncrship. Tho 
Powelltald,badmmagcd tllnatelynludltsbtnc:h- amountoftlmelnflaUonb tntherflnttumaproflt. tohJstorr:'Trwnppostcd vfc1· presld1nt hu tlso 
toatbfcwtbattoalwilhwt awtntomontthmSpcr- •W27 from 1._, can baVIa tobcttormadmizoilsim- Jut woot on bls JOc..iaJ propond endJoc; fcdenl 
caw.la:awiddJpredlcted ceaU£epolDtstoaD-yur wJnrcoaL• r11ctlnwuia&th1irtazn. media platform. taxu on tlpJ to urvtc1 
reusstao.IJI..d.bJtbuocm- hJr,h in tho bslcst p.ace lbsurch by Slt&nil Such clltn&eJ would HanU' team aays sc· lndu.strrworters, aoldca 
pl.,mant. ID fonr d~des - would Stantchtn, a HUYlrd Ukely requlr1 c.cagrcs- eurlng lS mllUon new Trump p1opnud first. 

Yot most Amcrlcms aro hammer tht teonomy and aconombl, and two col· tlonal approval. But .;a business applications The plan aho'1 lntro· 

=~~~bec;run:n~ ~U:;~~~~~~~ =/~U:, U:t1~ ;~:d:~~=~:~; ~!~r~~~o~~~:: t:ccrlnJ:1:~:!~:ro~~-
lnc of lD.!Ilioa 1n tha faCI pened wbt.a tha Fed uodu tioo art wry cWrucat admlniltntloo ar• set to ucecd the roughlr 19 a standard d1duettoo for 
of tbe hf&h bomnring Chair Paul Voktcr sent Its from those of ecoDOmlsts. uplre at tht end of nut million rueh appllca.- small buslnusea meant 
r.ates the fed cndne:cred. benchmark r.ate to a early !coDOmlstJ tend to rte:ud yGr, utttag up a. ace- tlons Oled since Blden to sa• their owa1n time 
TbO\llh consumer sen- lO,.lnlbeculy19SOa,ul· lnRaUonasaconscqutncc nulo where lawmakers took office. And those when dolrt' tllelr t.ues, 
Ume:nt is llowJy ridnf, a tim.attlythrottUoJa lnutd ot rtrongpowth. 'Ibcy of· auy be rudy to coa.sldu wue mUUans more thao aod makin' It easlcr to 
malority of Amcrlcam In lnflatloauyspdL ten describe lnOatfon as a new tu poUclts. The the prnious four yurs gd oec:upaUonallleenses 
101DIIurYt)'SstilJccmpbin ID.bct, 1t JaclaoA Hol1 ruuJt ofm •owrbeat!ns:• propo1~ =n help Harrls UDder Trump. The vice - lllllln&: p1ople work 

=tb~~=t~~ ==e?~=~ ~c:nn::m.tc,x:;~~.:h :~e~~~~r~~~::~r:.; ~C:~:~~t!rO:ew~~~ b:,:;t~:~ :: 
cesdtiu u food, ps and lctuut r.te:s to de!ut lh11 and.ris!Dgnctsleadbusl- called fllr hl&her corpo- budous aprUcatlonl - new 1tater. Harrls also 
bousinc rmWo tar above lnftAUon tplke: •would ousutoalmplyJ:u:rusc r:r;ta tuntu. but r~eords ooly co b.1ck wanh to oflerfedenlln-
wber. they were bel on the brlog somt pa.~.D.• prleet without aeoeuutly Slocc President Joe about 10 years. ecnli••• 10 state and lo· 
~mieaupt.d.ID1020. Yat DOW, Aee.Or&l: to ~ulu. Blden dropped h!1 re· AppUc.atiozu to start calCoYU'NileDtwWuse 

The:re:latlvtlysourmoOIJ the ~~, prtfcrr.ul mea· Bycoatrut, a~U~"Vey by tleetloo bW and en- a huaWu don't alwaya U.elr rw~Uom. 
of lb• pubUc b uutia.& JWI,IDJlationlsl.S'1t,oot StaDLchmtowut.onUnary dornd Harris ln Jaly, translate ID small bud· lD. 1.11 effort to apur 
cbalJ•npsforvtc.Pral· farahowlts~tarpt.Aild Am.rtwu • Yiewia.1laUoo tbe Yice pruldcnl bu oeuc.s actually lleln& buslttuslnnstmantout· 
dW JCamal;a Hank u ah.c wbilD a weakup.1ec ofblr· u m UDI.IDbipoasly b:ad foeu~ed on eampaiJD.loJ (ormed. SllU, Ha.rrb' tide urbm aDd suburb&o 

:~~:~Du~::t:r:J ~~=:,;:~t ~r:~=!~~a: :i~~~:a~:~c:!r! r~::!.t:~tD:= !':~~~~~~t:,~~ 
oflnflaUoo and •troD& Job rtlels at. a •till-law 4.l"'-, as 1 byproduct of podUve and PtDDIYivanJa that to fruition from other- upmsloo Nod to •aabb 
lfOW1,b, many volcn A)' azld.thoeconomyezpand.ed dcvcJopmeni.J.• bavobtonthoantorpleco wtsatneurrlnacmoredebl c.ommunlty banks and 
thtJ're dil,gUsfied With at a lOUd ''* annual nte Her l1.llYIJ' rupondcnts of Demoentfccampaipll wbicb, at a time of btgb fcdual entitles to cover 

~~~~d~;:~rd l&sJ,t.U:F.csoftidalwW ~:!!!r:.btr!=~ ua:!s~~0r:c0e~Pd~!:!~~ ~b~~b!~!:!~~:~lbolp ~'fnc:!.:s~.w~~:; 
-anc!cspedaJ.Iyfrustntcd. outrlpt c1cd&r1 vidcry, stv.pmmmeot spcndinJ Sha's abo frtquently In the weeks rinec orothcrwis•crutln~lobs. 
""bl;hprioea. .oaao tDka url&tlctfoQ kl orP"dtbus1Ae»cs. Tbcy Ylsltcd Ari&ODill , Nevada Hanls tonk onr tbt top Her Wm uys tha.sa If· 

That di.Jp&rlty points dcf)'tn.C tbe predictions of •cSonotbtUrwthat(untnJ and CeorJla, an ofwbtcb of the Democratic ticket, forts wU1 roeus espec.Jally 
loas~~pbetwnn doomud£,1oom. b:lnkl poUeyuuken f:u:e Blden o.;rrowly woo iD tblbasofltredre~tlvelJ oouusth.attrad.ltku:uDy 
howeeonomistsao~pol- •202lwautdrtorfeyear tndt:•oft'J1 ncbuhavin& 1020, 1nll North Car- few maJor policy pro- realwtesslnvtstment. 

="~oT~==~ ~~~:~=.c-~~ :=:sc~~~~ r----------------------, 
omy IUid bow =oy <mil· doot of tho Chlooso Fod. to oootrollo&Uon.• SANTA YNEZ WATER GROUP 
nary Americans do. •And there wuo't are- Atthe}&ebonHolecan· 

1D hll f'Clll.ll.rb Wt u:uJon, Ind. th.at'.a uopne· flrmce, Andrew Baney, 
monlh,zivenatanannual edented. AndaowawWbe ~CJY~mor of the Bank of 
e.eonomlc symposium 1o JtudyiD&theme:ch.mJesof End&nd, &fiUtdlh.alee:ll
J~e.bon Holt, WJwnint, bow that hlppened for 1 tnl bankl cannot J'IW'&D• 
Powell unduscorrd bow lona tim•.• tu thU hleb tn4.1Uon will 

~!:':d=:~.~ sen= ~~~: :h~~dri~ar.~ 
mosteeoaombtJb.tdt'R· dlc:all thlt three yun downwbaJtdou. 
d.lcttd ia.. ~ iDnaUoo of burtfullo.btloo bavt lbtlaslofiCIIItralbW. 
without bammcrlnJ the dimmed JIWJy Amerlc.ms' hDey said, •11 not that "ft 
economy - a notorlOUIIy outlook. lD. add.IUoa, h.lcb wiD a ever haVI inllalloo. 
dl.ffic'Ult ftat koown u a 1om ntas, Alon& with cle- 1'hl Wt of the rclfm• ls 
•soft.landinJ.• '4ltd hoU;slna: prl=s, hne how wdl, onct you c,ct hlt 

"1bo H/1 puea~ .. p JK.....,JOUDI:worbnlo b)'lhcsuhocks,,.,ubrlol 
point dec:Uno In Jnft&Uon fc.uthatbomoownenhlpla ltbl~lotar&el." 
from 1t1 pale two )'Uri IDc:ruJIDgly out of rucb. SUD, Forba ru"atcd 
f#J,• he noted, •tw oc- Lastmoatb,thecannalt· lhatthoreU'IIIe:ssonstobe 
eumd IDa context of low izlC6rm McXflli'J u1d thlt le:amed from tht loa.tioD 
unemployment - a wd· M of consumen io Us spike, iadudinl whether 
eome and hldorlcally un· molt nceat lliiW)' •ltDl lnftaUOG wu allowed to 
uual result.• AY th1t risin& prius and ctar too hfch for too Ions. 

Wltb high ldatioo DOW lrllaUoa are unanr their Tbe hd tw looc: bten 
essentially conquucd. conurns.• MeXfnscy'sm- critidud. for hlvinc taken 
Po...U IUid olhu =lr.ll alJS!uttributod the uea- toalollli 1o rtort ..W.C lis 
bankotftc:talsarcpreparin& lalmft~Wtto•an'inftatlon bt:nthmut nte. lnftation tocutthdrkcylatuatn.t• ow:rbana• -thab.Hd'Uul.t 6attplktdinth.l'prln~ot 
ln mld-Septnnbcr ror the It can take months, If not 2011, Yd.thiFII.d,tmdcrthc 

::..~~~0:= r:t~~ns:t:::~=~ ~'===Dp~ 
more foeued on sustaJn- hldJ,u ltYil or prteu naa •traGJitoey,• didn't bt&tn 
lnlthojobmarkatwlththc Ulhclrrorlsb-poco. AislolraluunWooarlya 
bllpoflOWttlntuutr.atn !eoaomlstJpalnttos"· )'larlAtu. 
thanoncantlnuln&toiJbt tnl h&IODI for the wide •M•Jb• ahou1d wa ~e
lnftatlon. pplDperceptiODJbttwetn thlak ••• wbtn we IHm. to 

Many C9Dlumen, by ceooom!su and poUq- benow:'ASlqullcomu 
eoa.lnul,mstmpnoecu- IMbrsootbtolllhmdand. bad:(ourtol\vayan;lattr, 
t:ls~stbytoday'srrlce =o~.:= and ~!~~~t:a=;:;~ 

•n ruUy b.u bHn are- Tbe 6rst 11 l.h&t the r.d too lone. 
mutable ruc:ecss, haw ln- taJJon 1t1lntrrut rate pol· •How mudl unc.m
ftllloa. w.at up, bu eonu leLu to JDanJI,II lnllatioo ployment or ~lowdown in 

::tr~~~~ =~~':!e~~:-n~ =~C:;t~::.OW:; 

MEDIA RELEASE 
ContKt 5.ultl Vnez~tn Group 

August JO, 20H 
l~lAoblitAvc 
SlnU'!'rlel.CA914W 
Phonc:71ol630.02S9 
Emll:~tt!Jioupg.gnuil.c:om 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Now Acc.ptlng AppltcaUoM for the Agrfculunl Dlr.ctor and 
Alt•m•te Dltector Posttlons on the leNni of Direct on forth• 

Eutem Manag1ment ArM GtoundwattirSwbln~~blllty Agency 

Eft«tWAl'/16.Z0.4,tht!alr.UIYN:tllvtr~~thc!S.U't'ncP;~~ 
tJr:.la~Chtlie'INa.l.thtSln~~(t,ucyW.Ntf/lqfN:'f,Jf\:fltteC#(oiSoJrw.n] 
oJICP'tiW(Ial'td~a)Qr(I\JMn~UJWtmv.glhc£McmN.Inf~lmGnu'ld
llliQ!tfSW~rr~IDIAGSAl....,..,.,DC.hcflh'r.g~o.tN]II..c.Ab'~.beflo».::ld 
Ll'I\"CttOI CJ.oaNI c!INhtlng r:J Dnl' f\'P'nt'Ut;,<e ll'om Nl h d 1f)e pubt:agmdn mtntontd lb:lW 
M1donctqnt.t11U:.w:bontlht~~a:wrmnrr~~nwJM~bttw~YNz 
YAtffGrCI.'p.a~cndry~inbwntn.~andl.nthti'Jwtlol'ttyC('Ip~ 
M\IWi t!w~YI'IURiwi'Cifwnckii«&Hot\loMiklt~lcn\W~nc:wf)~Cn\toiPIC 

bldb~~O:ItOGI'andNltrrW.ttk."KICI~~.t'rltdroM:Im~"tnudfb.
lhcr/lfCII:n l~tntb.lf~...tlc~CC'<ic$cflf\l"'-

The PI'POk r.llhh P'tu '**If lo '*"'" Vc putll'c INt Uw: S&ntll\'rcl 'Mlcl Glcw" rqw .x:ce~t:ng 
~lb'ISbtiW~Dirraotard~WD'mtorpclloilbuatUWEAIACiSA\I.I:utd.A::ccrd
.-.g~glhtMl,\110J?Mtou~~bt"-cp::\ltloi\'UIII'I.!U: 

11) k~fiWIICJOiffPCCfl~ofanOWMfr:Js;ooccnykaledWill'linU\t 
~dll'4DAAGSA.Andil'lo.cMdlfl~ ... /tqltc.AlnC&Id.ol\tloed 
"'hhl.wd•ltld•~•knl2.ac-ltt\ Ptftvdpounct..,mt 
lcmwid'..n lhfto;nc\lnnd tNOI\AGV.tctt~carvntnU/~""" 

onN~r:~p~ap~rry. 

12) "*'~:3r.d~Cftd~¥1t.h'nmt~r:IUIIEMAG~ 

~ Hol;btl*lJIDil'fi~M~'On191'MU.f.YAG5A.Clr\iftN..,"J 
Pl"riOI~n~fdrl:ka\~~lhtfMAGSA~s...m 
ld;..dlatblis~ 

A&Mbf~lMlhe~C:•.cw~~txoKCipost::lf'llcr>!.hcnl!c.lld lll •p.;trc 
ctrc:ai~W'O'eind..t.f..W,~·~IO\hne~tOU.Ift~lothl~tl'ol'f\tlcf 
U'HI'M'PoUiafl'rx:lbtAcl.l\tilckcld'IA:I.~Ac\W'Ihn~Polbi=Liww1JIIId 
i'l"g'.Ml~tll f)'OUM:~In~.§bttlc/q'l.Ltlto.z&IDtfCIOf'indlotlrltnV\.tDftd, 
pol"rO\Ptliiiii'Niwq~OI.IPO~Io~"~"•~JrM~IcNrnon\ 
bt<CftllktedWtutm."ttf<lletLt.eS.W:u'fr'.e:\VIiti'G."Q.~Pby5':(11')Pft.\P.iTon5tpl.tmbrf20.202.4. 

.ant"tonomistatMJTanda thernsdftl. So wfwlln- Jen&lhoftimclhatinlb.Uon 
olotmcrolllclalatlhcUoltod II>Uoosplkes,tho...tnl btoohlchl" '----------------------1 



Farmworkers plan to ask 
for county wage ordinance 
Goal is to 
guarantee wage of 
$26anhour 

w:l£es dect the edueaUoo 
of famrworbr~' ch.Ddtcn. 
b<=sedllr~!ort..· 
lieDLCessiUes, them lslit· 
UemoaqlUt.oYUtoconr 
tbo cosllof r:m.eum.:uJar 

-.uc:&MOGIOM acUvttles that chlldren o( 
conoftutSftiWrtla' wallhietbmWescoloy. 

NUlty 11. score of brm· lnsWd, 1he 12!4, brm-
worktrundsurporttntold wotttn• dilldrcn spend 
the SantA Bubu:l County thdr time off frorn JC.hool 
BoW of SupcrvUcn they helpln,thetrranntslnthe 
plantoukforAw:IJtordl· fWds. 

=~==: ~~d:;:!~~r::~ 
amove wu O[lpo$C'Il by a LDwooD.nAFF thehultbmdwdJbdn&of 
JI'OftnnpftUtltative. Abnnwarker picksproduc.e It'll fltld MU North A ourfarm\ljOrbrswhowork 

'Ibetuuac:ameup'I\les· Stntt lni.DmpoclnJ.Wdl2020. A.arooprtpri!Stf\t(n& tlrele.uly and laborfully to 
dayd~the~tnlpub- 1111ftW'CX'1u plans to ser:kiltl ol'dintnce lh1twoul:d 1111111\tte pt'ovido \U with~ pra-
Ucoo~Nnentportlon.oflhe fum.warilen lminwnumWJCI!: of$26 Ul hour In Santa duce;" Aquino ald. 
mcctfn~ In Santa Maria, Wbi~ Counry. •JNtead, let us provide 
whm a numbet of fum· our community of farm. 
won:crupokctDthcbcmd l~workln4:to1bcrca.£C (n' Cannwotku tamrues worlr:cn w:tth the muns 
insran,IEh, tnnsbtedlnto t::umworku wages In the &float•tnUrgepart~u.se and rut~Uretl to live with 
Enillsh. c.ouaty. powm 'llo'On't p;y Uvable a d.lpU.tied waga lnstcad 

KwlOavalos.ofCtntr.ll •At our coownlni:J, W2~ of fon:ing them and the.lt 
CoutAlllaDcaUnlwtforll worbnhavtaprcssedthe ShesaldS&nbM&rlab.u funWcstostmplysurrivt~ 
SllStafuble Economy, or bartotbe~ulledeuen· lh• H<ODd•lucut popu· she Ald. 
CAUSE, ubd. the bo.ud ta tW worUn Jtil bl:ing paid taUou af H·lA worb11 in Even before Datnlos 
~vupmpased oni1nmea ;nd tnatrd as 1! they're tha rbte, and g:mwezs can. mised the ~t tor a 
=~nafuturcmedinJ ~~=-~0~ :r:~~~:;!!b~ =.o~r p~o:; 

She cormnct1.di!tl tho oiud last reu wben two rdnvut th.at money ln the opposed. by 1 growen rep-
C:O\Ul.ty on wcdd.ag with (;umwoorbrs - 11 wom:lD loe:2leecnomy. ruenbtfvt. 
the nonprofit crpni.zation from Cu~ and a man 0.&\'110$ &&ld that wru CWre Winenw~, presi· 
toimpronwvnlnt:ooo.d1- from GuacWupe - ware dnw peoplt to buy loc.U dto.tcflheGrawu·Stupper 
tloastorbnnworUrsovu ldlled.lntbel\eldsbyma- product and vUlt local AuodatlcnafSiLDta!ar· 
tha put docada. chinay. wiatrlu bcW1Se they wtll b4r.l. and San Lul.s Obispo 

"'Despite our eft'ort1, FumWilrbrs h.tve Olga· lmowfarmworkcn:bcre&rt: CounUu, Wd apwmh:e 
boviever, if you uk :my alt.e.d to fidlt for dlgnLty, p:JdUvf.a'w:~ge.s. of$l6Q.Cihourwuuld.rt:p
farmWilrkuiDourooWlty how.Yor, :md IAsplr.d by Hureque$!wufoll.....t ...... ta6l'llolnctuwiDI"' 
•t'Jth.e:blutstciWlmge workmfromclhotrMdors, byasutuof~rluft minlmum.w:~.~:C,butwould 
thrJtace,ll'llowwagu- toKdcahfcbermtn!mum recountmcthelr,trvcgJu DDt rdlcc:t fumwoi'Un' 
n.otum.lllgmoughtopay wagelhroughanordlnanee, to provide tor their fun- u:tualtake-botntarnings. 
hf&b Centnl Coast rents., lhea.ld. ruu and how wbtu they •Mostbarvtstmarep&.ld 
livinJ:incrowdedbou.dn:, "The Wmwcrker kacl- were lnfurcd wtrt: treated on;sp[WI•ntebads.,whlch 
stzucctiocwpaylorlood "'o!AlW.teCampestn. bypuwas. offmlu=tiv<opportunl· 
andheal.thcarundpnwide are a.s~ you to pus • Blanca Antonio Aquino, tltsblsedoo.pufonnance~ 
torth•lrc:hOdrm." D:anlos f:li'JII'II'Orbr 1Mng w:ace afmnworlterandAcbugb- Wlntm1n.uJd. •AddJUon· 
s.a.ld.. ordin.mccofSl6pubour~ t.uottmnworkc:rs,toldlhe llly,thconcoln~:lnc:.reues 

For that ruson, she D~os said. "We can do bMrd ~tthlir '"nori:IW" fDthJCaU!ornlamlDla:wm 
s.ld, CAUSE md Mixteoo thiL With a lin£lo pol· coruisled of lhoppiD' at wo&4hm><=tod«>mp..,· 
lndJCCU Commuolty Or- ley, J'l"l u a boa:d tan Wt tbrlft.ltoru and yard Pl.u don •emu many other Job 
;anlzin& Project, or Ml· thouundJoffamniesinour &ndattc:ruUngfood&slri· apportunltia.s, whlth b.u 
COP,JoJned tareu tofonn countycutcfpcm:rty;" bul:i'oa IY'Int.l u :a way to prmtdd.U5cultto~te..· 
AUmte:CampeJln.a,anor- She Rid tho county dc.alwithlCM'W:I.ItS• 
p.nb::l.tion cf bnuworbr pbysam:alorrolelnk:Hp• Shealsoncted tlW lew P&AMsnOUI.wta,hCIIAJ 

Lake "Wespcndalotofmoncy The ori~ handshake nushipwilh~taB&tban 
La town locUJy ln resbu· ag«m.mtbetweu~ Cowlty.ADim.lJ.Servleesfor 
nnts. As firefishlen ane end the Spcrdw.ay wu for taraeanlmalevacuatfon ,so 
tbue lor lo~ periods of lOd.Jys,butthebueeamp thehndw:uonU-prepared 

Tom:saldtUtcornpc.n· tlmeandwcect Uredofour ultirrutdy&Uytd open for for the tu:k,McGulreAld. 
ntiGn ~be a.s much u ackluneheund.ourlocal Ulby1.. •OuttopprlodtylsmU· 
SlO,OOOperd.ay,ckrend· food.th2t'1made:atthebue ·Wc~up~ tn,nretlutwr:'nableto 
lngoo.lhebcWty'sdr.e:md ump, sa somct1m6 wt thaaeatheywedbecawe provtde:myklndolufety 
ma,&t. llotbtheElksR.odeo wanttaaptoreoutside of It wu dur they needed anc1he!p In an emuguu:y 
pound&andlhe$petdW1y tbUandtalorubUQnts,• mort rpace t:or :ill the vis:~ dtuattonf' she sahL 
conftnnrd that they had &aldTo.ms. itiDS:~dcp.utm.ents,•saJd Both the Spce:dway and 
formal contnc:ts w:l.th tha 1'o.nub0tuith:ltthe6re Cubnecb. tbeEUu:rodeo~tm~ 
firdil)illol qoodts an~ lwoampscanloodlotral· Wblle the Speedw.y plwiuUtholrwllllnpess 
wcrecompe~W.ted.a.eecrd.- 6tCGJcestiO"DtParticul.uJy emcded~ametvc..D.ts,in· to support futurt emu· 
lnt].y. diD"'nJpeUiimuwbenfir• dudingcato-b.rtneeand arncrtBorta. 

Toms aa!d that Calfi:rt: l:nldts arc budinc to vr pncUcu, Castaneda ald -wo would do II ag.Un: 
to&bontAJ closely with fromth•uml'· lt!eltpodtobdrlhelitw~ uid.Cutaned.a. 
local,stata,andevmout· 'rbobuslostparioch,he ft&:htenout. 
af·atate•~•tohri.a.l:fn Al.d,uetyplctllybetwflen "'W. met fin~ltn ApCUO\IV!ZistheSina 
ncecsnryrcsouzus"'usia~: 6a.m. ud ao.m. Ia. the from aU Oft!' CaW'om!a, t.QI'h.CityReponerfonhe 
themuh.!.allldi}'SWD.toget morn.tn:. and •cain from. mdltlntroctueedownct~ SanQ Uuia llmK. It you 
dty l.l!ld. county depart~ Sp.m.to7p.m.lntbotvt~ tn.tktoalotofpeoplewho h.avtlnfonnition.otiSlotY 
m.ntatoallOW'&n..- a.lDC· dJd.D.'tevenknowwt~wue lde•lhlt'fOIJWOUICIIIkt10 

Registrar of voters 
encourages citizens 
to register to vote 
Voter registration ~"; r.~:'!:IT;!;:; 
cards available at that'"""'"'" rog~stnllon 
US post offices, 
libraries, elections 
offices, online 

lsaemntcb lmpcrtJnt~ 
A woter mwt be 11 dUu.n 

of the Uoltal Stales and be 
at lust 18 yun af act on 
eled[an cby to be ellgfbte 
to vote.. Votlrs an vtrUy 
the lc:cun£:)' or their voter 

IAftiM&J~U.mtunw reglstnUon,tncludlogru· 
UJI'Cif ldr.ntW ADd ma1linc ad· 

Th•SantaBub:m.County drUJU, ~ tbe Clllltomb 
FJed:ions O&e a1ks .all el· Sec:reWyofSt.ate''Mbsite, 
llfble dtluns to recf,sb:r to IOJ.ea.Jov/clectlonslreg· 
votebd'orethePrtshlentlal l&tntlcm-status, cr Santa 
GenmlElectlooooNov.s. Bnban County !ltcUons 

"tbalastcbylo~gl.sterto Otfi.ee wcbs:tte at Wcvotc. 
vote for the Nov. Selection 
lsOeLll. 

County Rl:pstnr ofVot· 

cass!e Flora 'hlavera (Hamilton) 

lbe flfTI/ly lnd rrtends or 
Cmlt Ftor.a Tllavm 
(Hun~tonl m defply 
Y.ddened IO IMOunte htr 
lllsslns en Wednesday. My 
24, lOZ4, one dil'f before htr 
)4tllblrthdly. 

ca.ssie wu welcomed Into 
the t.lmlly of Sk1 W Bedcee 
(Johnson) Km!Uton en July 
25th 1990, In LOmpcc. 
CJUfornlil • she was thelt 
founh and Y'04JRStS' child. Htr 
older ~bUnes. Otn>. Josh •nd 
Kl~o d.O&fltod In tho 
prestnce of their baby 

sister· she was truly the IIcht ol thtlr lives. lhe'f ren~tmber 
htr as an exctplkwl'{ hapP"f 1M srrwt thlld. rNkltll 
friends uslly. dolnc well in scMoland spons. 

Gm!Uitln& frtJm LOmpoc'S QbrtDo Hlgt\ Sdioolln 2001. 
ca.ssfe then comple:ted the AbntwKoO: DtnQJ Program, 
en.duttlna: as a Atelstemt Dental AsslmnL Her work in il 
dent!sn offKe was rtwilrdinC tor many years. but il could 
not ettnl)ire to the joys d\it mothtfhood brou&ht to c.mce 
and she dtvoled hlrself ttUiltly to raiWI& her lhree 
chl~ron. Aldl (13). Emk (9), and ..... m. Silo b 
nmtmbmd by ttmly lnd frftnds as the ch.J.mplon of 
mothtrt.llwars putt1111 her ctLiltnn nru. 

eusit was an nuinl math.r. sister. dauchltr, 
ertnd~Uuchter. nle(e. cousin tnd Mend. 5ht touched the 
lives ot IIWly ptof){e and her splrlt wlllllvt on through them. 
Her love ol fife will be ranembered ilwiys. and her loss, felt 
deeply. 

we extend an Invitation to allhose dose to Ca»le and 
her family to remember her and ctttbnte her nre on Frld.ty, 
Sft)ltmber 13th II SUrurt F~S Pn ArN A. Solvane lrom 
Z""'pm. 

"'Soevtntbau&Jlthcrires l>avill Castaneda, ~en• hue,"heo.ld. stwe,stndherill\emallil 

are loecally in your art.:~, en.l mAnD.gtr cmd ntnt Johnna WtGulre, medb. ~~,..,=-=~lallarl~~~ll~mes.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ we have ftreftghlers from e:oardinatorfotSmtaMarla dirtd:ortorElkshcru.tton, com. 
Northem C4llfornb, from SpHdw:~.y, u.ld he and h1s duc:ribed tht urctocy of 
Sou them Callfomla com• stU!' we~ worklnc on tbe the dtuaUon when Calfire 
blslbto)'OW'fita.WI=YI ~-Jwt t=ct When ofli• fimcoot&.etedthem. 
forestry servlte partners, c:lWfromCaJI\repulledup, "We rccdvW. • call at 
comalatothe6ruoswtll, lnqulrlns::oboutthetr::atk's l.a...m. informina: us tNt 
• he ald. •Also, we hlw: .vaD.abD.Ity. a 6re wuln propus and 
out-o!·sb.te ruou.reu -· •A !cw bcnn lAter, we theyoeedtcltosetupa6re 
wcwUJ.nlebouttoOftCDn, Wtte vidttd. by losfst!u ampuqu.td:lyu:posd
W;.ahlngtoo ud. Neva1b ch1efT1mnti,Jetald,mdby ble,• s:a1d ~. "'The 
to brin& ruourw Oftr u Wtdnesdayculymomlng. U.S. Fcnut SuW:c, which 
well." theywuamovini~Cac· DWUied the fin amp 

. . 

'Ibnu &lid ~ lnOw: tucd.J.sald."'Ilwulibtk at the rodea lfOW\ds, re
al lin.ft:hten IJ: :a positin Muinu movtd in- vary maintdlhln !crlSdiy~.• 
th1ns;!crloealeeonomles. ddent." The facillty tw • part-

lompoc IJ!now~d Sc:!l'tool Dastrici: 

NOW C=ll~RDNG 
SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS 

SANTA YNEZ WATER GROUP 
MEDIA RELEASE 
Cont&ct: SMI.:.i!Yna.W'atttGn:lup 

Augu" lO, 2024 
l942AcbllrAve 
s.nu Ynu. CA 9l4t0 
Pf'lonr.714.630.LJ)99 
Eti'UII: Wlf¥1eJWJict~pOcJm.lliCDm 

FOR IMMEDIATE RREASE 
Now Acceptln91 Appllcltktns for th1 Agricuttural Dlrwctor and 
Alttm1te Director Podtions on the Board of Dlrectots for tha 

!&stem Managem•ntArN Groundwater Surtalnabtllty Agency 

~Uf1l\10;.,~no~SUr~Yra:ft.tmCor.VIWta'!Di~~Siro'l'lw:llwrC~IIbrl 

txltr:O.I~DiWictPU.I,INSw.lbbo,g~W~lf~:)'.~lheCAraiW..¥Og 

~udidoo::t<ll.bni.PtMm~ IJPNbm'r.g~Lt$1t"'MM'II;rmtntl<nlr.tw"'d
~fl~t)'"9--"YWIAGSAl.-"":irwJoltoeflh'~lhe111>.cAfcr~~b:f'-dd 
OJtocttntlolnQt~"'gdOI'WifPtVI'II&WfnlmtKheiCI'IepJi":Jg!C'Q'SintltfOCifd&~ 
W-~fiC'ftU.,.~a.hi~,Oir~~lht'/Nt.~bU.~Yrxl 
WUtorQQ.ip,&I'IOI'I:II*~~~~~~il1drwhtnvwho~c:npJI"drw.olfl 
..ctt'nll\t~YnuRM:!Gtoun.;w):tlbwl.loiCidiJPdGIIioi'I'I:.NII&u'"~I'O"JNI:eMialht 
b1lbiN~liiD'IfaOI'W}&t.mu0..'"&upoo...o~:a-s,~dc-c:blaru&.~INdebt 
lt'Cdii:'Oa,IQ)I~tr.eb..lfp.;b.~ofNI/'A. 

lllcPJ~PQteoiiNIPitUrdmelttoWarnttcg;,tklt~tlftc~UYJ'\t.IWltcrGrOiolo~JI'CWJca:.:lrvj 
Anllc&UolubiiWiqfnitunlDitiCictandAlfiT.au>D'I'fC\IIf'pca'loOI\Icnlhc:EMAGSA.\Io.W.~ 

~tolhe.IM,IO~Uola"'f.doilrb~~\Volm.l'&t 

Ill ko11'1Co!<Mltl011$tk~UltMd1nt:NN:lcl~ly~whl'iniJ'I: 
bcul:i~tr~~d'.eOM.G!'W~III~W~.NIIhWdr!\t!~ 
lnlto.JFI'l.ardOIIN.:nD'C:ucci"kw.:ta~cciPC'f)-dgrcvodwlttf 
llonW.lh.'nlhtbour~drtltUIAGY.towpr;:wt~/.q~ 

O'l~ptep.ny. 

~ Nol""'p.oriJID""f~klg.IUm·'(l)llhcf~II~OlhUUU"t<UI 
p6frf'lnl~nr,t.I'IMtllklllcftMIKtk'\gthtO.'oA.~Irlo"""' 
ld;.od'otbltlll)tf'lliJr.g). 

l'\tJiel>ttwnlNIIttclq~D::t«ttOand~Dr!Kt:lfpoliWII10tti.NX¥.io»11llltp.lbi'C 
dllcUI.snog.:wloru,~ll'do4.:t_.~IO&hftePMo"t'O'IIIIt'~IOLPir~~ts:l 
lt4,,;,Pak:atPI'aalcftAd.l\lbkiW:crlilkJ.IIroomAa..llldctnef~~Liwsatld 
"7Jr.l~ fp.~~t lntcroledft~bdwArJ~Drtdcrlf'lilarHitmMA:!~ 
p:al;lorl.p.-~~~loltaMM.aq:i'Qb\.M~raa'C'r.'ltYtM 
be~edandllltm:tltdblht'S.MU.'nlc:w.ter~byJ'D1P"..lPiTCII'I~l:l,)()2 •. 



NOTICE AND AGENDA OF JOINT SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES: 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN CENTRAL MANAGEMENT AREA 
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 

AND 
SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN EASTERN MANAGEMENT AREA 

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 
AND 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN WESTERN MANAGEMENT AREA 
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 

WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2024, AT 10:00 A.M. 
AT BUELLTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

140 WEST HIGHWAY 246, BUELLTON, CALIFORNIA 

EMA GSA Director Brett Marymee will be attending the meeting via teleconference from the following location: 
32001 Railroad Canyon Rd, Canyon Lake, California. Members of the public may join him at that location. 

WMA GSA Director Myron Heavin will be attending the meeting via teleconference from the following location: 
2700 Lewis Place, Lompoc, California. Members of the public may join him at that location. 

WMA GSA Alternate Director Mike Garner will be attending the meeting via teleconference from the following location: 
2824 Desert Song Drive Bullhead City, Arizona. Members of the public may join him at that location. 

Optional remote public participation is available via Telephone or ZOOM 

To access the meeting via telephone, please dial: 1-669-900-6833 or via the Web at: ji.tt·r: : ... L~~!~~:=ii/;,, ;; _i 

"Join a Meeting" - Meeting ID: 878 3628 1693 Meeting Passcode: 538074 

***Please Note*** 
The above teleconference option for public participation is being offered as a convenience only and may limit or otherwise prevent your access to 
and participation in the meeting due to disruption or unavailability of the teleconference line. If any such disruption of unavailability occurs for 
any reason the meeting will not be suspended, terminated, or continued. Therefore in-person attendance of the meeting is strongly encouraged. 

AGENDA OF JOINT SPECIAL MEETING 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Consider Appointment of Moderator to Facilitate Joint GSA Meeting 

4. Public Comment (Any member of the public may address the Committees relating to any non-agenda matter within 
the Committees' jurisdictions. The total time for all public comment shall not exceed fifteen minutes and the time 
allotted for each individual shall not exceed five minutes. No action will be taken by the Committees at this meeting 
on any public comment item.) 

5. Update Proposition 68 Grant 

6. Discuss Outreach to pumpers of river-alluvium in response to DWR comment on the GSPs 



7. Discuss alternative approaches for a coordinated annual report for the basin 

8. Discuss Quarterly Basin-wide joint-GSAs schedule of Special Meetings 

a. Friday, December 6, 2024, 9:00a.m.- 10:30 a.m. 

b. Other dates 

9. Next GSA Regular Meetings 

a. WMA: Wednesday, September 25, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. at Vandenberg Village Community Services 
District, Meeting Room, 3745 Constellation Rd, Lompoc, California 

b. CMA: (Special Meeting in lieu of Regular Meeting) Tuesday, October 15, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. at Buellton 
City Council Chambers, 140 West Highway 246, Buellton, California (Cancelled Regular Meeting of 
Monday, November 18, 2024, due to lack of quorum) 

c. EMA: Thursday, November 21, 2024, at 6:30p.m. at Santa Ynez Community Services District Meeting 
Room, 1070 Faraday Street, Santa Ynez, California 

10. GSA Board member reports and requests for future agenda items 

11. Adjournment 

[This agenda was posted 24 hours prior to the scheduled special meeting at 3669 Sagunto Street, Suite 101, Santa Ynez, California, and 
SantaYnezWater.org in accordance with Government Code Section 54954. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need 
special assistance to review agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District at 
(805) 693-1156. Advanced notification as far as practicable prior to the meeting will enable the GSA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting.] 

2 



Agenda Item 9 B 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 

ORDER WR 2024-0007 

In the Matter of the Petition of 

United States Bureau of Reclamation 

for Reconsideration of State Water Board Order WR 2019-0148, 

Amending Permits 11308 and 11310 (Applications 11331 and 11332) 

for the Cachuma Project on the Santa Ynez River 

SOURCE: Santa Ynez River 

COUNTY: Santa Barbara 

ORDER DENYING PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION 

1.0 INTRODUCTION 

The United States Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation or Petitioner) petitions the State 

Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board or Board) for reconsideration of 

State Water Board Order WR 2019-0148 (Order WR 2019-0148 or Order). The Order, 

adopted by the Board on September 17, 2019, amends permits 11308 and 11310 

(applications 11331 and 11332) (collectively, Permits) for the Cachuma Project on the 

Santa Ynez River in Santa Barbara County. 

Reclamation raises two bases for reconsideration of the Order. First, Reclamation 

asserts that term 24(a) of the amended Permits (Term 24[a]) is contrary to federal law 

because Reclamation lacks the authority to conduct a study on options for providing 

passage around Bradbury Dam for steelhead trout (Oncorhynchus mykiss) (steelhead) 



without specific authorization from Congress. Second, Reclamation asserts that the 

Order is contrary to California law because it references and relies on a draft 2016 

biological opinion (2016 Draft BO) prepared by the National Marine Fisheries Service 

(NMFS) that was not admitted into the Order's administrative record for this proceeding. 

For the reasons set forth below, the State Water Board has considered the merits of 

Reclamation's petition for reconsideration and finds that the Order was appropriate and 

proper. Accordingly, Reclamation's petition is denied. 

2.0 GROUNDS FOR RECONSIDERATION 

Within 30 days of the adoption of a State Water Board order or decision, any interested 

person may petition the Board for reconsideration of the order or decision pursuant to 

Water Code section 1122 and California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 768 

through 770. Such a petition may be brought upon any of the following grounds: 

(a) Irregularity in the proceedings, or any ruling, or abuse of discretion, by which 
the person was prevented from having a fair hearing; 

(b) The decision or order is not supported by substantial evidence; 

(c) There is relevant evidence which, in the exercise of reasonable diligence, 
could not have been produced; 

(d) Error in law. 

(CaL Code Regs., tit. 23, § 768.) 

The State Water Board may refuse to reconsider a decision or order if the petition for 

reconsideration fails to raise substantial issues related to the causes for reco_nsideration 

set forth in section 768 of the Board's regulations. (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 23, § 770, subd. 

(a)(1 ).) Alternatively, after review of the record, the Board may deny the petition if it 

finds that the decision or order in question was appropriate and proper, set aside or 

modify the decision or order, or take other appropriate action. (/d.,§ 770, subd. 

(a)(2)(A}-(C).) 

Water Code section 1122 directs the Board to act on a petition for reconsideration no 

later than 90 days from the date on which the Board adopted the decision or order. If 

the State Water Board fails to act within 90 days, a petitioner may seek judicial review, 

2 



but the Board is not divested of jurisdiction to act upon the petition simply because it 

failed to complete its review of the petition on time. (State Water Board Order 

WR 2009-0061 at p. 2, fn. 1; see California Correctional Peace Officers Ass'n, v. State 

Personnel Bd. (1995) 10 Cal.4th 1133, 1147-48, 1150-51; State Water Board Order 

WQ 98-05-UST at pp. 3-4.) 

3.0 LEGAL AND FACTUAL BACKGROUND 

3.1 The Cachuma Project 

The Cachuma Project is a water supply project located in Santa Barbara County. 

Bradbury Dam, formerly Cachuma Dam, impounds water on the Santa Ynez River, 

forming Cachuma Reservoir. The Santa Ynez River originates in the San Rafael and 

Santa Ynez Mountains and flows west approximately 90 miles to the Pacific Ocean near 

Lompoc, California. (Order WR 2019-0148, p. 4, appen. 1, Figure 1.) Bradbury Dam is 

located approximately 48.7 river miles upstream from the Pacific Ocean. Water from the 

project is delivered through the Tecolote Tunnel to the south coast region of Santa 

Barbara County for irrigation, municipal, industrial, and domestic purposes. (United 

States Department of the Interior (DOI)-1, p. 6.)1 Reclamation owns all Cachuma Project 

facilities and operates Bradbury Dam, leaving operation of other project facilities to a 

joint powers agency formed by the City of Santa Barbara, Goleta Water District, 

Carpinteria Valley Water District, and the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District. 

Reclamation completed construction of the dam in 1953 and the State Water Board's 

predecessor, the State Water Rights Board, issued water rights permits to Reclamation 

in 1958. 

On August 8, 1983, Reclamation filed a petition for change in place of use and purpose 

of use to expand the area served with water from the project and add uses under each 

permit. (DOI-2b.) Reclamation amended the petition in 1995 and 1996. After issuing 

1 Citations to exhibits submitted by parties to the evidentiary hearings are indicated by the name or 
abbreviation for the party that submitted the exhibit, followed by the exhibit number and the page number 
or other location of the cited information in the exhibit, if necessary. For example, here United States 
Department of the Interior Exhibit 1, page 6 is cited as "(United States Department of the Interior (DOI)-1, 
p. 6.)" 

3 



notice of the amended petition, the State Water Board received six protests in response 

to the notice. In addition, the California Sportfishing Protection Alliance filed a water 

right complaint in 1987, which alleged that Reclamation's construction and operation of 

the Cachuma Project constituted a misuse of water in violation of article X, section 2 of 

the California Constitution because of the impacts of the project on steel head trout. 

Between November 6, 2000, and March 30, 2012, the Board held evidentiary hearings 

to determine whether to approve Reclamation's change petitions and whether 

modifications in permit terms and conditions were necessary to protect public trust 

resources, including steelhead, and water right holders on the Santa Ynez River. The 

Board adopted its final order on September 17, 2019, conditionally approving 

Reclamation's change petitions and amending the terms and conditions attached to 

Reclamation's permits for the Cachuma Project. 

3.2 Cachuma Project Impacts on Steelhead 

The Southern California steelhead is a distinct population segment of anadromous trout 

designated as endangered in 1997 under the federal Endangered Species Act (ESA). 

(16 U.S.C. §§1531-1544; 62 Fed. Reg. 43937 (Aug. 18, 1997).) Historically, the Santa 

Ynez River probably supported the largest steelhead run in Southern California, with 

steel head evolving to spawn and rear in the upper portions of the river above where 

Bradbury Dam was later built. (National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 

(NOAA)-13, p.6; R.T., Oct. 23,2003, pp. 583:19-584:10.)2 

The construction, operation, and maintenance of Bradbury Dam has been and 

continues to be a leading factor in the degraded condition of steelhead and their habitat 

in the Santa Ynez River. (Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR), Vol. Ill, appen. D, 

p. 29.)3 From 1945 to 1991, the Santa Ynez River steelhead run was reduced from an 

2 Citations to the Reporter's Transcripts are indicated by "R.T.", followed by the date of the transcript, then 
the beginning page and line number and the ending page and line number. A colon separates page and 
line numbers. For example, here testimony from the October 23, 2003 hearing beginning on line 19 of 
page 583 and ending at line 10 of page 584 is cited as "(R.T. Oct 23, 2003, pp. 583:19-584:10.)" 
3 Citations to the 2011 Final Environmental Impact Report include the volume and page number, and may 
also include additional location information if necessary. For example, here information from page 29 of 
Appendix D to Volume Ill is cited as "(Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR), Vol. Ill, appen. D, 
p. 29.)" 

4 



estimated population between 13,000 and 25,000 adult fish to a population of only 100 

adult fish. (NOAA-12, p. 6.) While construction, operation, and maintenance of Bradbury 

Dam have all contributed to the decline of the fishery, one of the most significant factors 

is that the dam itself impedes access to a major portion of the steel head's historic 

spawning and rearing habitat upstream of the dam. (NOAA-4, p. 3; FEIR, Vol. Ill, appen. 

D, p. 29; California Department of Fish and Game-2, p. 17; Member Units4-226, p. 32.) 

The mainstem Santa Ynez River and its tributaries upstream of Bradbury Dam provide 

significantly more potential spawning and rearing habitat for steel head than is available 

downstream. During the 2003-2004 Phase 2 evidentiary hearing, NMFS presented 

evidence that 71 percent of the potential steelhead spawning and rearing habitat is 

upstream of Bradbury Dam and only 29 percent is available downstream. (NOAA-? A, 

NOAA-7B, NOAA-7C.) As demonstrated by exhibits submitted by NMFS, there are 

43 miles of mainstem steelhead habitat upstream of Bradbury Dam and another 

205 miles of habitat on tributaries to the Santa Ynez River located upstream of Bradbury 

Dam. (NOAA-7A, NOAA-7B, NOAA-7C.) Water temperature and oxygen levels in upper 

portions of Santa Ynez River watershed are consistently more favorable for steelhead 

spawning and rearing, while the lower areas of river were historically primarily only used 

for migration to reach these higher, more suitable portions of the watershed. (FEIR, 

Vol. II, p. 4.7-22; R.T., Oct. 23, 2003, p. 584:8-584:10.) 

Since construction of Bradbury Dam, steelhead spawning and rearing has been limited 

to areas below the dam where conditions are less suitable. (R.T., October 23, 2003, 

p. 549:4-549:6.) Without access to the upstream areas for spawning and rearing, the 

steelhead population in the Santa Ynez River is considered to be extremely vulnerable 

to extinction because of drought or other climatic phenomena. (ld. at p. 584:16-584:21.) 

One of the critical recovery actions NMFS lists in its Draft Steelhead Recovery Plan is 

unimpeded volitional migration of steelhead to upstream spawning and rearing habitats. 

(FEIR, Vol. II, p. 2.0-43.) NMFS emphasized that restoring access to the upper reaches 

4 The Cachuma Project provides water to the Member Units for irrigation, domestic, municipal, and 
industrial uses. The Member Units consist of the City of Santa Barbara; Goleta Water District; Montecito 
Water District; Carpinteria Valley Water District; and the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No. 1. 

5 



of the Santa Ynez River and tributaries upstream of Bradbury Dam is critical to preserve 

important life history traits that promote steelhead survival and recovery, such as the 

capacity to migrate long distances. (/d. at p. 2.0-42-44.) 

In 2000, the Santa Ynez River Technical Advisory Committee (SYRTAC)5 prepared 

initial recommendations related to steelhead passage around Bradbury Dam. (DOI-1f, 

Vol. II, appen. E, p. E-4-1.) This initial study considered construction of a fish ladder at 

either Bradbury Dam or Hilton Creek, a bio-engineered fish passage channel, or 

implementation of trap-and-truck operations to move returning adult steel head from 

below the dam into the upper basin and outmigrating smelts from the upper basin to 

below Bradbury Dam. (/d. at pp. E-4-1, E-4-5.) Ultimately, the work group recommended 

against consideration of a ladder or fish channel, citing cost, technical feasibility, and 

continuous flow concerns. (/d. at pp. E-4-1-E-4-4.) The preliminary study found trap

and-truck operations to be the most feasible method to provide passage for both adults 

migrating upstream and smelts moving downstream. (/d. at pp. E-4-4-E-4-5.) However, 

the workgroup still anticipated technical and institutional challenges to trap-and-truck 

operations, including problems with road access to suitable release sites and potential 

mixing of an endangered species into established recreational fishing areas. (/d. at 

pp. E-4-5-E-4-6.) 

The initial study, conducted as an introductory examination rather than a 

comprehensive and conclusive study, called for continued investigation of opportunities 

to provide passage for steelhead. (DOI-1f, Vol. II, appen. E, p. E-4-7; see R.T., 

Oct. 23, 2003, p. 521:8-521 :16.) In each of their Phase 2 closing briefs, NMFS and the 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) also highlighted the need for further 

study of options for steelhead passage around Bradbury Dam. (CDFW Closing Brief, 

p. 22; NMFS Closing Brief, pp. 12-13.) Given the importance of fish passage around 

5 SYRTAC was composed of representatives from California Department of Fish and Wildlife; NMFS; 
Reclamation; U.S. Forest Service; Natural Resource Conservation Service; CaiTrout; Santa Barbara 
Urban Creeks Council; Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board; Central Coast Water 
Authority; Santa Barbara County Fish and Game Commission; California Coastal Commission; U.S. Fish 
and Wildlife Service; Cachuma Conservation Release Board; Santa Ynez River Water Conservation 
District; Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District Improvement District No. 1; Santa Barbara County 
Water Agency; and the City of Lompoc. (FEIR, Vol. II, pp. 2.0-16-2.0-17.) 

6 



Bradbury Dam for the continued survival of the Southern California steelhead, the 

preliminary nature of previous analysis of the issue, and technological advances made 

since the 2000 study, the State Water Board's 2019 Order amending Reclamation's 

permits included a term directing Reclamation to further investigate options for providing 

passage. (Order WR 2019-0148, pp. 61-62.) 

3.3 Permit Term 24{a) 

To counteract degradation of the Southern California steelhead population and its 

habitat, the amended Permits contain a term that requires the study and evaluation of 

options for steelhead passage around Bradbury Dam. (Order WR 2019-0148, p. 141.) 

The State Water Board has broad authority to take measures needed for the protection 

of fisheries under the public trust doctrine. (National Audubon Society v. Superior Court 

(1983) 33 Cal.3d 419, 426; Cal. Const., art. X,§ 2; Wat. Code,§§ 100 & 275.) As 

discussed in the Order, the Board is obligated to protect public trust resources to the 

extent feasible and consistent with the public interest. (National Audubon Society v. 

Superior Court, supra, at p. 426.) The public trust doctrine also imposes upon the State 

Water Board a duty of continuing supervision over the appropriation and use of water 

even after initial approval of an appropriation. (/d. at pp. 446-447.) Thus, in addition to 

considering the public trust when acting on initial water right applications, the Board has 

the authority to reconsider the impacts of long-standing diversions on public trust uses 

when faced with new information or changing needs. (Ibid.) 

Similarly, the State Water Board has a duty to prevent the wasteful or unreasonable 

diversion or use of water. A particular use, method of use, or method of diversion may 

be unreasonable based on its impact on fish, wildlife, or other instream beneficial uses, 

and what was once found reasonable may become unreasonable as circumstances 

change. (See Environmental Defense Fund, Inc. v. East Bay Municipal Utility District 

(1980) 26 Cal.3d 183, 194, 200; Joslin v. Marin Municipal Water Dist. (1967) 67 Cal.2d 

132, 139-140; Tulare lrr. Dist. v. Lindsay-Strathmore lrr. Dist. (1935) 3 Cal.2d 489, 567.) 

7 



As explained in OrderWR 2019-0148, Fish and Game Code section 5937 is a 

legislative expression of the public trust and reasonable use doctrines. That section 

requires dam owners to allow sufficient water to pass through a fishway, or in the 

absence of a fishway to pass over, around, or through a dam, to keep fish below the 

dam in good condition. (Order WR 2019-0148, p. 23.) In the exercise of its authorities, 

the Board is also directed to consider legislative policy with respect to prioritizing the 

protection of threatened or endangered species, particularly anadromous fisheries. 

(Fish & G. Code,§§ 6901-6902; Fish & G. Code,§§ 2050-2068.) 

In furtherance of its duties under California law, the State Water Board may impose fish 

passage and related requirements as conditions of permits or licenses issued by the 

Board. In this instance, the Board found that steelhead below Bradbury Dam were not in 

good condition, due in large part to the limited quantity and quality of habitat below the 

dam. Accordingly, the Board directed Reclamation to increase releases from the dam to 

provide additional steelhead rearing and spawning habitat. The Board also required 

Reclamation to study and evaluate additional measures that may be necessary to 

restore steelhead to good condition, including options for providing steelhead passage 

around Bradbury Dam. (Order WR 2019-0148, pp. 54-58, 126-128.) The relevant 

portion of Term 24(a), as amended by Order WR 2019-0148, provides as follows: 

Right holder shall, at a minimum, conduct the following studies to evaluate 
measures that may be necessary to keep the steelhead fishery in the Santa Ynez 
River below Bradbury Dam in good condition at the individual, population, and 
community level and shall be informed by current scientific information on 
Southern California steelhead recovery, including NMFS' 2012 Final Southern 
California Steelhead Recovery Plan: 

a. Study and evaluate options for providing steel head passage of adults and 
smolts around Bradbury Dam including: fish ladders, locks, elevators, and 
trap-and-truck operations, including associated collection facilities. The 
study shall also include, but shall not be limited to, an evaluation of 
reservoir outlet works, collectors, transport methods, and upstream and 
downstream release sites. Unless the Deputy Director provides for a 
variation, the study shall conform to the Santa Ynez River Fish Passage 
Feasibility Analysis submitted by NMFS (on February 16, 2004) and 
CDFW (on February 17, 2004) during this proceeding. Right holder shall 
complete and submit a report on the results of the study to the Deputy 
Director, CDFW, and NMFS within 24 months from the date of this Order. 

8 



(Order WR 2019-0148, p. 141.) 

Reclamation has yet to begin work on this passage study. 

3.4 2016 Draft Biological Opinion 

As stated above, before adopting Order WR 2019-0148, the Board held an evidentiary 

hearing on several contested issues, including whether to amend Reclamation's Permits 

to protect public trust resources. The hearing was conducted in accordance with chapter 

4.5 of the Administrative Procedure Act (APA) (Gov. Code,§§ 11400-11475.70). After 

completing the hearing in 2012, the hearing officer closed the evidentiary portion of the 

record. In 2016 and again in 2019, the Board released draft orders for public review and 

comment. In comment letters on the draft orders, NMFS advised the Board of 

developments in the ongoing consultation process between NMFS and Reclamation 

under section 7 of the ESA (16 U.S.C. § 1536) concerning the impacts of the Cachuma 

Project on listed species, including steelhead. Specifically, NMFS advised the Board 

that Reclamation had prepared a revised Biological Assessment in 2013 (2013 BA), and 

subsequently NMFS had issued the 2016 Draft BO. In Order WR 2019-0148, the Board 

summarized the comments submitted by NMFS. (Order WR 2019-0148, pp. 35-36.) In 

addition, although the Board acknowledged that the 2013 BA and 2016 Draft BO were 

not part of the evidentiary record, the Board identified both documents as sources of 

current scientific information concerning steelhead recovery, and directed Reclamation 

to consider them when conducting the studies and preparing the reports required by the 

order. (/d. at pp. 36, 95.) 

4.0 DISCUSSION 

On October 16, 2019, Reclamation submitted a petition for reconsideration of Order 

WR 2019-0148. Reclamation asserts that the State Water Board has made two errors in 

law. First, Reclamation maintains that Term 24(a) is improper because Reclamation 

does not have authority to conduct the required fish passage study. Second, Petitioner 

claims that the Board improperly referenced and relied on the 2016 Draft BO because it 

was not part of the administrative record. Petitioner requests the Board revise Term 

24(a) "to be consistent with federal law" and either strike any mention of the 2016 Draft 

9 



BO from the final order or hold an evidentiary hearing to consider whether to include the 

document in the administrative record. (2019-10-16 Reclamation Petition for 

Reconsideration, p. 4.) 

We examine the merits of these contentions below and conclude that the petition for 

reconsideration should be denied. To the extent that any issue raised in the petition is 

not addressed in this order, we conclude that the issue is not a substantial issue that 

merits review. (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 23, § 770, subd. (a)(1 ).) 

4.1 Term 24(a) is a Lawful Exercise of the Board's Regulatory Powers and Does 

Not Require Reclamation To Act Outside Its Authority 

First, Reclamation contends that it lacks the authority to study and evaluate fish 

passage above Bradbury Dam absent specific authorization from Congress and, 

therefore, that Term 24(a) of the amended Permits is contrary to federal law. 

Reclamation asserts that Congress was fully aware that Bradbury Dam would block fish 

passage and that its decision to nevertheless authorize construction without including 

"any fish and wildlife purpose or features" means that Reclamation lacks the discretion 

to conduct a passage study. (2019-10-16 Reclamation Petition for Reconsideration, 

p. 4.) We disagree. Term 24(a) is a lawful exercise of this Board's continuing authority 

to condition the diversion and use of water of the state and is well within the bounds of 

the system of cooperative federalism envisioned in the Reclamation Act of 1902. 

Reclamation has both the authority and duty to operate Bradbury Dam in a manner 

consistent with Reclamation laws, California law, and the ESA, and, in this case, Term 

24(a) is consistent with all three sources of legal authority. 

Section 8 of the Reclamation Act of 1902, codified at 43 U.S.C. section 383, requires 

that all Reclamation projects be operated in compliance with state laws "relating to the 

control, appropriation, use, or distribution of water used in irrigation." The United States 

Supreme Court has confirmed that states may impose condition,s on permits issued to 

the United States for irrigation projects authorized by the Reclamation Act of 1902, 

going so far as to note that the Act's legislative history "makes it abundantly clear that 

Congress intended to defer to the substance, as well as the form, of state water law." 

10 



(California v. United States (1978) 438 U.S. 645, 674-75.) As discussed above, the 

steelhead passage study required by Term 24(a) is authorized by California's public 

trust and reasonable use doctrines, as well as the legislative prioritization of protections 

for anadromous fish and their habitat. (See National Audubon Society v. Superior Court, 

supra, 33 Cal.3d at p. 426; Cal. Const., art. X, § 2; Fish & G. Code, §§ 6901-6902; Fish 

& G. Code,§§ 2050-2068.) Requiring Reclamation to evaluate steelhead passage 

options was a valid exercise of the Board's continuing supervisory control over state 

waters under state law. 

Application of state water law to a project authorized under the Reclamation Act is valid 

so long as it is not directly inconsistent with a clear congressional directive. An exercise 

of historic police powers of the state is assumed not to have been superseded by a 

federal act "unless that was the clear and manifest purpose of Congress." (United 

States v. State Water Resources Control Board (9th Cir. 1982) 694 F .2d 1171, 1176 

[quoting Ray v. Atlantic Richfield Co. (1978) 435 U.S. 151, 157].) Further, a state

imposed condition on "the federal management or control of a federally financed water 

project is valid unless it clashes with express or clearly implied congressional intent or 

works at cross-purposes with an important federal interest served by the congressional 

scheme." (/d. at p. 1177.) There is no such clash here. Reclamation characterizes the 

situation as one where it is unable to conduct a passage study unless expressly 

authorized by Congress to do so. This is not the case. Instead, Reclamation must 

operate Bradbury Dam in compliance with state law, including abiding by a lawful permit 

term requiring a fish passage study, unless Congress has expressly prohibited it from 

doing so. 

Likewise, there is no clear and manifest congressional intent to prohibit Reclamation 

from operating Bradbury Dam in compliance with the ESA. Reclamation maintains that 

Congress did not authorize construction of Bradbury Dam to include "any fish and 

wildlife purpose or features." (2019-10-16 Reclamation Petition for Reconsideration, 

p. 2.) However, the issue is not whether pre-ESA legislation expressly authorized 

protection of threatened and endangered species, but whether that legislation contains 

an express requirement that necessarily forecloses Reclamation's compliance with the 

11 



ESA. Principles of statutory construction require the authorization of the project to be 

reconciled with subsequent federal statutes, including the ESA, even if that requires 

changes to the project to adjust for changes in physical or legal conditions, such as the 

listing of steel head as endangered. (See San Luis Obispo Coastkeeper v. Santa Maria 

Valley Water Conservation District (9th Cir. 2022) 49 F.4th 1242, 1247-1249 [holding 

that there was no irreconcilable conflict between federal legislation authorizing Twitchell 

Dam and operation of the dam in compliance with the ESA].) Congress's intent in 

passing the ESA was "to halt and reverse the trend toward species extinction, whatever 

the cost." (Tennessee Valley Auth. v. Hill (1978) 437 U.S. 153, 184.) The ESA serves to 

"provide a means whereby the ecosystems upon which endangered species and 

threatened species depend may be conserved, [and] to provide a program for [their] 

conservation." (16 U.S.C. § 1531(b).) The ESA further defines "conservation" broadly as 

"the use of all methods and procedures" necessary to allow a species to recover to the 

point where it is no longer considered endangered. (16 U.S.C. § 1532(3); see Gifford 

Pinchot Task Force v. U.S. Fish & Wildlife Serv. (9th Cir. 2004) 378 F.3d 1059, 1070.) 

Here, one such procedure especially important to steelhead recovery is the evaluation 

of potential methods for providing passage around Bradbury Dam. This conclusion was 

supported by substantial evidence provided by NMFS and CDFW at the hearing. (See 

Order WR 2019-0184, p. 96.) 

Reclamation suggests that Congress preempted the state's requirement that 

Reclamation investigate fish passage around Bradbury Dam by authorizing the project 

to be constructed without a fish ladder or other passage facility. This preemption 

argument fails, as there is no direct conflict between the congressionally authorized 

purpose of the project to provide relief for the critical water shortages in Santa Barbara 

County and the investigation of options for fish passage around the dam. The legislative 

records submitted by Reclamation evince an understanding that the construction of 

Bradbury Dam as the project was defined and approved would cut off a significant 

portion of the spawning grounds available on the Santa Ynez River system. (DOI-1 b, 

p. 44.) No evidence suggests, however, that a fundamental purpose of the project was 

to prevent the passage of fish to the upper portion of the watershed and, as a result, 

effectively extirpate the native steelhead population. Instead, the understanding that the 

12 



dam would block fish passage was based on uncertainty concerning the feasibility of 

constructing a "functional fishway" over the dam due to its height. (/d. at p. 41.) The 

purpose of the study required by Term 24(a) is to examine and evaluate options for 

providing steelhead passage around Bradbury Dam. Further, these legislative records, 

dated November 1947, were written both before the ESA was enacted and before 

Southern California steel head were classified as endangered in 1997. (/d. at p. 30; 62 

Fed. Reg. 43937 (Aug. 18, 1997).) Thus, neither Congress nor the agencies involved in 

preparing the report submitted to Congress considered the potential need for changes 

in dam operations to protect steelhead from extinction, let alone concluded that those 

changes should not even be considered. (See San Luis Obispo Coastkeeper v. Santa 

Maria Valley Water, supra, 49 F.4th at p. 1248 [noting that report that evaluated the 

need for water releases from Twitchell Dam to maintain steelhead did not consider 

survival of the species, which was listed as endangered decades after dam 

construction].) 

We do not agree with Reclamation that there is an inherent conflict between the 

operation of Bradbury Dam for purposes of water supply and the investigation of options 

for fish passage around the dam. A fish passage study would help inform how best to 

harmonize the water supply benefits of the project with enhancement of habitat for 

endangered fish species. Such studies are crucial tools that help the Board ensure that 

California's waters are administered pursuant to the public trust and reasonable use 

doctrines. Federal permits and licenses account for approximately 22 percent of surface 

water rights in California. (California Farm Bureau Federation v. State Water Resources 

Control Board (2011) 51 Cal .4th 421, 429.) Concluding that Reclamation has no 

authority to conduct studies to inform operation of projects and that it thus cannot be 

bound by State Water Board permit terms requiring such studies would severely impact 

California's ability to protect its fish, wildlife, and water resources. Constraining the 

authority of Reclamation and the State Water Board in that way would undermine both 

the Reclamation Act of 1902's requirement that projects be operated in a manner 

consistent with state law and Reclamation's duties under the ESA. 

13 



For these reasons, we conclude Term 24(a) is a valid exercise of the State Water 

Board's permitting authority and does not require Reclamation to act in a manner 

inconsistent with federal law. 

4.2 Term 24(a) Does Not Require Reclamation to Conduct a "Feasibility Report 

Under Reclamation Law" 

As part of its argument that Term 24(a) is contrary to federal law, Petitioner also asserts 

that it cannot study or evaluate options for providing steel head passage of adults and 

smolts around Bradbury Dam because of explicit language found in Section 8 of the 

Federal Water Project Recreation Act, codified as 16 U.S.C. § 4601-19. Section 4601-19 

of title 16, United States Code directs, in pertinent part, that: 

Effective on and after July 1, 1966, neither the Secretary of the Interior nor any 
bureau nor any person acting under his authority shall engage in the preparation 
of any feasibility report under reclamation law with respect to any water resource 
project unless the preparation of such feasibility report has been specifically 
authorized by law, any other provision of law to the contrary notwithstanding. 

The relevant code defines the term "feasibility report" to mean "any report of the scope 

required by the Congress when formally considering authorization of the project of 

which the report treats." (16 U.S.C. § 4601-21 (d).) Prior to approval of a new project or a 

supplement to a project, the Reclamation Act requires the Secretary of the Interior to 

submit a report to the President and to Congress that includes specific findings on the 

engineering feasibility of the construction, its estimated cost, and how the cost might be 

recouped. (43 U.S.C. § 485h(a).) Production of this feasibility report is a significant step 

towards final approval of any project. If the feasibility report includes findings by the 

Secretary that the proposed project meets certain conditions, the project is deemed 

authorized and may be undertaken by the Secretary without further review or 

authorization by Congress. (Ibid.) Congress retains control over spending under the 

federal Reclamation laws by requiring advance approval of feasibility studies to inform 

final feasibility reports. In some instances, authorization of the preparation of a feasibility 

report is the last opportunity for Congress to control the funding of a project. 

14 



The report to be produced pursuant to Term 24(a) of the Permits does not constitute a 

"feasibility report under reclamation law." The report is not required to include the 

elements, nor would it carry the legal weight, of a "feasibility report" as defined by the 

Federal Water Project Recreation Act. Reclamation may be required to eventually 

produce a feasibility report pursuant to section 4601-19 prior to the expenditure of any 

funds for the construction of a project identified through the fish passage study required 

by Term 24(a). (But see 16 U.S.C. § 4601-18 [authorizing the Secretary of Interior to 

investigate, construct, operate, and maintain fish and wildlife enhancement facilities]; 

16 U.S.C. § 662(c) [authorizing Federal agencies that construct or operate water-control 

projects to modify or add to the structures and operations of such projects for 

conservation of wildlife resources].) Term 24(a) does not itself require the production of 

any such detailed report, however. The passage study required by Term 24(a) is 

intended to develop possible options and assess the relative costs and benefits as a 

precursor to a more detailed and focused investigation of a specific project alternative 

proposed for final approval. This does not amount to a feasibility report. 

Thus, the steelhead passage study does not require Reclamation to violate section 

4601-19 by preparing a feasibility report without prior Congressional authorization. 

Moreover, Term 24(a) is consistent with other provisions of the Federal Water Project 

Recreation Act. In particular, section 4601-18 of title 16 of the United States Code 

authorizes the Secretary of the Interior, in conjunction with reservoirs constructed 

pursuant to federal reclamation laws, "to investigate, plan, construct, operate and 

maintain, or otherwise provide for public outdoor recreation and fish and wildlife 

enhancement facilities ... in a manner coordinated with other project purposes." 

Further, the study required by Term 24(a) will help inform how best to operate Bradbury 

Dam pursuant to section 4601-12, which requires, in pertinent part, that full consideration 

be given to opportunities "for fish and wildlife enhancement and that, wherever any such 

project can reasonably serve either or both of these purposes consistently with the 

provisions of this part, it shall be constructed, operated, and maintained accordingly." 

Therefore, not only does Term 24(a) not violate federal law, but it also helps 

Reclamation meet Congressional goals for ensuring water reclamation projects are 

operated with proper consideration for fish enhancement opportunities. 

15 



For the reasons discussed above, Term 24(a) is a proper exercise of the Board's 

permitting authority and is not outside the limits of Reclamation's authority. 

4.3 The Board Referenced the 2016 Draft Biological Order as an Example of 

Current Science, Not as a Basis for Findings of Fact 

Reclamation's second contention is that the State Water Board committed an error in 

law by referring to the existence of the 2016 Draft BO and including quotes from one of 

the comment letters submitted by NMFS. Reclamation also objects to language in the 

Order that states the 2013 BA and the 2016 Draft BO prepared by NMFS "could be 

used as sources of information to inform submittals required by this order" and a 

requirement that it conduct a flow study, "taking into consideration the 2013 Biological 

Assessment with any amendments and the 2016 Draft Biological Opinion so 

comparable data will be available to evaluate the changes resulting from the flow 

regime." (Order WR 2019-0148, pp. 36, 95.) Petitioner also protests the inclusion of a 

NMFS employee's statement that the 2016 Draft BO relies on the "best scientific and 

commercial data available." (Order WR 2019-0148, p. 92 n. 61.) 

Reclamation asserts that these references violate Government Code section 11425.50, 

subdivision (c), which requires that final orders issued by the Board be based 

"exclusively on the evidence of record in the proceeding and on matters officially noticed 

in the proceeding." Reclamation also cites Government Code section 11425.10, 

subdivision (a)(1 ), which provides for the opportunity to present and rebut evidence in 

an evidentiary hearing, in support of the argument that the Board must hold a hearing to 

allow participants to present evidence on whether the 2016 Draft BO should be admitted 

into evidence or, alternatively, that any references to the 2016 Draft BO must be 

stricken from the Order and the document should not be considered part of the record. 

Petitioner's arguments lack merit because the Board did not rely on the 2013 BA or the 

2016 Draft BO to support any findings concerning contested issues of fact. The purpose 

of an evidentiary hearing under chapter 4.5 of the APA is to determine disputed factual 

issues material to an agency's decision. (See Gov. Code,§ 11410.10; see also 

Connecticut Dept. of Public Safety v. Doe (2003) 538 U.S. 1, 7 [due process does not 

16 



require a hearing where no material issues of fact exist].) In an adjudicative proceeding 

required to be conducted pursuant to the APA, the evidentiary record developed 

through the hearing process is the exclusive basis for any factual determinations that 

support the agency's decision. In its entirety, the first sentence of subdivision (c) of 

Government Code section 11425.50 sets forth that "[t]he statement of the factual basis 

for the decision shall be based exclusively on the evidence of record in the proceeding 

and on matters officially noticed in the proceeding." (Italics added.) Consistent with this 

limitation, an agency may consider information outside the evidentiary record, provided 

that the agency does not consider the information as evidence that has a bearing on 

any of the disputed factual issues material to the agency's decision. (Mathew Zaheri 

Corp. v. New Motor Vehicle Bd. (1997) 55 Cai.App.4th 1305, 1313-1314, 1319-1320; 

Guilbert v. Regents of University of California (1979) 93 Cai.App.3d 233, 242-243.) 

Here, the Board did not rely on the 2013 BA or the 2016 Draft BO to support any 

findings of fact concerning any of the contested key hearing issues that were the basis 

for the Board's Order. Rather, the Order mentioned the 2013 BA and the 2016 Draft BO, 

which was prepared by an agency with undisputed scientific expertise in evaluating the 

condition of fish species, as examples of the type of "current scientific information on 

Southern California steel head" that Reclamation should consider when evaluating 

measures to keep the steelhead fishery in good condition. (Order WR 2019-0148, 

p. 95.) For this limited purpose, there was no need to hold a hearing to determine 

whether the 2016 Draft BO should be admitted into evidence as an exhibit. 

It is important to note that comment letters from hearing participants are part of the 

larger administrative record, even though they do not constitute evidence and are not 

part of the evidentiary portion of the administrative record. Accordingly, the Board is free 

to describe parties' statements contained in comment letters. Regarding Petitioner's 

objection to the reference to the 2016 Draft BO contained in note 61 on page 92 of the 

Order in particular, that reference clearly indicates that NMFS, not the Board, has stated 

that "the analyses and conclusions of the most recent 2016 draft biological opinion rely 

on the best scientific and commercial data available." (Order WR 2019-0148, p. 92, 

n. 61 [referring to NMFS May 28, 2019 Revised Draft Order comment letter].) This is not 

17 



a finding concerning the value of the 2016 Draft BO as evidence, or an improper 

reference drawing from outside the administrative record, and need not be stricken from 

the Order. 

In sum, the Board did not rely on the 2016 Draft BO to support any findings on 

contested factual issues, and did not make an error in law by referring to the 2016 Draft 

BO. The Board therefore concludes it is not necessary to remove these references from 

the Order. 

5.0 CONCLUSION 

In its petition for reconsideration, Reclamation claims that Order WR 2019-0148 must 

be revised to correct two errors in law made by the Board. As discussed above, this is 

not the case. First, Term 24(a) is a lawful permit term and Reclamation possesses the 

authority to conduct the required passage study. The passage study is not a "feasibility 

report under reclamation law" requiring prior congressional approval. Second, the Board 

did not rely upon the 2016 Draft BO to support any findings on a contested issue offact, 

and thus was not required to hold a hearing to consider whether to add the 2016 draft 

BO to the evidentiary portion of the administrative record. The Board merely referenced 

the NMFS document as an example of the type of current scientific information that 

Reclamation should consider when conducting required studies. The Board therefore 

finds that the challenged portions of Order WR 2019-0148 are appropriate and proper. 

Accordingly, Reclamation's petition for reconsideration is denied. 

ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that: 

Order WR 2019-0148 is affirmed and the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation's (Reclamation) 

petition for reconsideration is denied. Reclamation is ordered to comply with Term 24(a) 

and to complete and submit the required fish passage study report to the Deputy 

Director of the State Water Resources Control Board's Division of Water Rights, the 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW), and National Marine Fisheries 

Service (NMFS) no later than twenty-four months after the date this reconsideration 

18 



order is adopted.6 Within three months of adoption of this reconsideration order, 

Reclamation is further ordered to submit as an addendum to its Term 20 report a study 

plan for conducting the Term 24(a) fish passage study. Finally, beginning October 15, 

2024, until it has completed and submitted the required fish passage study report, 

Reclamation is ordered to provide quarterly updates to the Deputy Director detailing its 

progress towards compliance with Term 24(a). 

CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned, Clerk to the Board, does hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, 

true, and correct copy of an order duly and regularly adopted at a meeting of the State 

Water Resources Control Board held on June 18, 2024. 

AYE: 

NAY: 

ABSENT: 

Chair E. Joaquin Esquivel 
Vice Chair Dorene D'Adamo , 
Board Member Sean Maguire 
Board Member Laurel Firestone 
Board Member Nichole Morgan 

None 

None 

ABSTAIN: None 

c~r~ 
Clerk to the Board 

6 Though the Board did not elect to pursue enforcement action against Reclamation, the Board notes that 
Reclamation has been out of compliance with Term 24(a) since September 17, 2021, as Reclamation 
failed to submit the required fish passage study report within the twenty-four-month submission deadline 
established in the 2019 Order. The requirements and deadlines set forth in the 2019 Order were not 
stayed when Reclamation filed its petition for reconsideration on October 16, 2019. 

19 



Agenda Item 10 

Drought orders 
lifted for ntost . 
Californians 
Newsom ends emergency 
declaration in 19 of 58 
counties 



Sep 4, 2024 

Governor Newsom adapts 
state's drought response t 
changing conditions, 
continues action to su p rt 
recovery and build 
resilience 

What you need to know: The Governor today ended the drought state of emergency 

in 19 counties where conditions have improved significantly, maintaining it in the 

remaining 39 counties to address continued impacts to local water supplies and 

facilitate ongoing recovery. Additional action today rolls back certain provisions of 

prior drought- and flood-related executive orders that are no longer necessary under 

current conditions. 



SACRAMENTO- With California's water year drawing to a close later this 

month, Governor Gavin Newsom today took action to adapt the state's 

response to the historic drought and flooding that Californians have 
experienced in recent years. 

In response to improved water conditions following two wet winters, the 

Governor ended the drought state of emergency in 19 counties while 

maintaining it in the remaining 39 counties where it continues to support 

long-term recovery from the three driest years on record. 

This action builds on the rollback of some drought emergency provisions in 

March last yea , and is in keeping with how the state entered the drought 

state of emergency in phases by region. 

The Governor also rescinded certain provisions of prior executive orders 

related both to the drought and to flooding caused by 2023's late winter 

storms which are no longer necessary under current conditions. As 

California grapples with more extreme cycles of wet and dry, the state 

remains ready to respond to changing water conditions. 

I "As this week's weather makes clear, California and the West 
' experience extreme weather swings that exacerbate our water 

challenges and make it more important than ever that we build a 
climate-resilient water system. This targeted action is responsive 
to current conditions while continuing the tools and support for 
work underway to help future-proof water supplies in the most 
impacted communities." 

Governor Gavin Newsom 

The Governor has terminated the drought state of emergency in 19 coastal 

and desert counties that are collectively home to 70% of the state's 

population: Imperial, Inyo, Los Angeles, Marin, Mendocino, Mono, 



Monterey, Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino, San Diego, San Francisco, San 

Luis Obispo, San Mateo, Santa Barbara, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, Sonoma, 

and Ventura counties. A copy of the proclamation terminating the drought 

state of emergency in these counties can be found !--::.-: >::: . 

The state of emergency remains in effect in California's remaining 39 

counties, where significant impacts from the multi-year drought- including 

depleted groundwater supplies, domestic well failures and harm to native 

fish - persist in the Sacramento and San joaquin River basins, the Tulare 

Lake basin, the Scott, Shasta and Klamath River watersheds, and the Clear 
Lake watershed. 

The executive order rolling back several provisions of prior drought- and 

flood-related executive orders further narrows the drought state of 
emergency in the 39 counties where it remains in effect, while also 

rescinding orders related to flooding following the 2023 winter storms in 53 

counties. The executive order rescinds provisions that are no longer 

necessary to respond to those emergencies without disrupting state 

agencies' legal authority and funding to continue expedited work to 

improve access to clean drinking water and ongoing drought resilience 

planning work. A copy of the executive order can be found h-2(::: . 

As California approaches the beginning of a new water year, the state 

remains ready to respond to changing water conditions, including the 

potential return of dry conditions. With estimates that hotter, drier 
conditions could reduce California's water supply by up to 10% by the 
year 2040, the state is implementing an all-of-the-above approach to 

safeguard and boost water supplies as outlined in the C::d i fo r;·~ : a V\/ate r-
i:> ~ ·-- It ' ~ ;-.- .,. :::: · ·- ·- · -:::: - ,-..., - ~- ·- · · a n d \:.\ ' - ,. r ' ':i ... _ --' i ; ~ "" - ·- .- r .-· ,. ;: .-- - " ~ Leve rag ,. n g .. ·.::::i.: ! 1 · ·i o ·. ':' : --~ -- :~ ... ; ..... ·. j -- ~ - · ::i. .... ::::: ~':::t ~'· c · t ::: ~ ::: ·. : .. ·:: :; ;; ' C ! :lc :-- ~1 : • •• ; ·-- ~~ '-; . 

historic state and federal funding, California is: 

• Advancing clear, ambitious targets to build drought and flood 

resilience, including increasing annual groundwater recharge capacity 

by 500,000 acre-feet 

• Fast-tracking groundwater recharge efforts by streamlining permits 

• Maximizing stormwater capture through new projects 

• Supporting reservoir repair and expansion to boost water storage 

above and below ground 

• Modernizing water conveyance infrastructure across the state, 

includinq the Delta Conveyance Project 



~LLiANcE® 
&> 

Protecting Water for Western Irrigated Agriculture 

Agenda Item 10 

September 2024 

Issue No. 266 9 Pages 

Monthly Briefing 
A Summary of tile Alliance"s Recent and Upcoming Activities ant/Important Water News 

The High Price of Food is now an Election Issue 
A survey conducted in July 

2024 found that the most im
portant issue for 25 percent of 
Americans in this election year 
was inflation and prices. Food 
prices have increased more than 
20 percent over the last four years, 
making the issue a key political 
talking point in the presidential 

Pennsylvania. "But Day One for 
Kamala was three-and-a-half 
years ago .... this announcement is 
an admission that her economic 
policies have totally failed." 

Is "Price Gouging" 
Really a Thing? 

matchup that will be decided in Food industry leaders ex-
November, according to POLITI- pressed outrage over the proposal 
CO and other D.C. media outlets. and questioned whether "price 

Democratic nominee Kamala gouging" is even happening. Out-
Harris catalyzed those concerns in side of extreme examples-such 
a pitch she made to crackdown on as the pharmaceutical industry 
"price gouging" in the days lead- raising the price of a decades-old 
ing up to the Democratic National drug used to treat AIDS pa-
Convention held in Chicago last tients by an order of magnitude in 
month. 20 IS-identifying price gouging, 

"My plan will include new and crafting policies against it, 
penalties for opportunistic compa- can be difficult (Wall Street Jour-
Dies that exploit crises and break nal). 
the rules, and we will support Democratic nominee Kamala Harris : "My pion Industry leaders argue that the 
smaller food businesses that are will include new penalties for opportunistic compa- rise in prices has to do with sup-
trying to play by the rules and get nies that exploit crises and break the rules, and we ply chain impacts triggered by 
ahead," she said. will support smaller food businesses that are trying the pandemic, the extraordinary 

Republican presidential Candi- ..__--:--::-to_p_la_lJI_b_~~th:-e---:ru_l_es_a_n_d_g,_e_t_a_h_ea_d._" __ __, amount of government money 
date Donald Trump immediately hammered the proposal and dumped into the economy during 
claimed that the high food prices were a result of the policies the pandemic, and increased demand. 
of the Biden-Harris Administration. "The proposal calling for a ban on grocery price gouging 

"She says she's going to lower the cost of food and hous- is a solution in search of a problem," said Greg Ferrara, pres-
ing starting on Day One," he said at a campaign rally in ident and CEO of the National Grocers Association, in a 

Continued on Page 2 
STORIES INSIDE ..•.•.... t---------~---------__, 

Alliance Welcom~s USDA's New Water Savings Commodity Program 
WRDA Bill Heads to Conference after Senate Vote 
Reclamation to Host B2E Webinar on September 6 
Roll out the Barrels .... of Federal Cash 
ESA Fish Listing Decisions .... Good News and Bad News 
EPA Solicits Nominations for Ag Federal Advisory Committee ... .Alliance Supports NM Attomey 
ENR Clears Manchin-Barrasso Permitting Reform Legislation, DOl Nomination 
liD Act~ to Protect Colorado River, Salton Sea with New Conservation Agreement 
A Big "Thank You" to our New and Supporting Members! 

Page# 
3 
4 
4 
5 
7 
8 
8 
8 
9 



Monthly B!rieting August 2024 

"Price Gouging" Becomes an Election Issue (Cont'd (rom Page 1) 
statement. "Our independent grocers, already operating on 
extremely thin margins, are hurting from the same inflation
ary pressure points as their customers." 

The Wall Street Journal recently reported that surveys 
conducted by Harvard University economist Stefanic Stant
cheva show that many people-Democrats in particular
believe that corporate greed is to blame for inflation. 
Kamala Harris' proposal matches the intent of a bill from 
Democratic Sens. Elizabeth Warren (D-Mass.), Bob Casey 
(D-Pa.) and Tammy Baldwin (D-Wis.). Senator Warren went 
after food corporations at an oversight hearing conducted last 
May. 

"In too many places, grocery prices continue to strain fam
ily budgets," Senator Warren, who chairs the Senate Banking 
Subcommittee on Economic Policy said in her opening state
ment at the hearing. 

"So what' s going on?," she asked at the hearing. ''Why did 
grocery prices go up so much, and why have they stayed 
high? The answer is pretty obvious when you dig in on the 
numbers: Grocery prices are up because of good old
fashioned corporate price gouging." 

On August 5, Senators Warren and Casey penned a letter 
to the CEO of Kroger which provides another example of 
how the notion of ''price gouging" on food is being leveraged. 
This time, Kroger's adoption and use of Electronic Shelving 
Labels was questioned by the Senators as a means for Kroger 
and other grocery chains to transition to "dynamic pricing," 
allowing stores to calibrate price increases to "extract maxi
mum profits". 

"[E]veryday Americans still struggle to put food on the 
table because giant corporations, facing little competition, can 
force customers to pay too much for essential grocery items 
while they further increase their profits," the senators wrote. 

The letter was then distributed widely on sites like Reddit, 
which likely helped to prime the pump on this issue a week 
before candidate Kamela Harris publicly teed it up. 

Alliance Efforts to Raise Awareness on the Issue 

The prolonged Western drought that ended in many parts 
of the West last year coincided with Americans facing rising 
food costs and world leaders increasingly voicing their fears 
of looming global famine. Meanwhile, the federal govern
ment's policies were withholding water from food and fiber 
producers in places like the Central Valley, Central Oregon 
and the Klamath Basin. 

Family Farm Alliance leaders in their February 2022 
internal meetings at their annual conference in Reno traded 
stories about how arguments in support of Western irrigated 
agriculture have in recent years been drowned in a flood of 
commentary from faraway critics who downplay and even 
criticize the importance of using water to produce affordable 
and safe food and fiber. 

Driven by concerns with rising food prices and the Rus
sian invasion of Ukraine, the Alliance Board directed con
tractors to work with others in an effort to improve commu-

nications on what rising inflation and the Ukraine crisis 
means to American consumers. 

"For the past two years, we have worked to educate the 
public, the media and policymakers on linkage between the 
war in Ukraine, severe drought conditions in the Western 
U.S., significantly inflated food costs, global supply chain 
challenges, and a looming global famine," said Alliance 
Executive Director Dan Keppen. 

Last month, Mr. Keppen and Mike Wade (California 
Farm Water Coalition Executive Director) presented a tag
team, "TedTalks" style program to over 400 attendees at the 
summer meeting of the Colorado Water Congress in Colora
do Springs. 

Mr. Wade explained that in 2005, Americans paid about 
6.2% of their disposable income on food and non-alcoholic 
beverages. Globally, people paid roughly 10.2% on the same 
products. 

The U.S. average is now 11.2%, up 10.3% from last year. 
"Less domestic food production means more global com

petition and higher prices for American consumers," he said. 
Mr. Wade and Mr. Keppen explained that, for the past 

three years, Americans have witnessed the highest grocery 
store food boosts since 1980. In Mr. Keppen's view, the high
er prices are driven by three general factors. 

First, Putin's invasion ofUkraine in 2022 decreased and 
destabilized worldwide agricultural commodity production 
and availability. This contributed to more scarce and higher 
priced food already impacted by the energy and supply chain 
crises caused by the pandemic. 

Mr. Keppen detailed how higher input costs for farmers 
are translating into higher prices on the grocery shelves. Four 
years after the COVID-19 pandemic began, supply chain dis
ruptions and labor shortages continue to drive up costs for 
farmers. According to the United States Department of Agri
culture, input costs, including fertilizer, fuel, land, machinery, 
and labor, have increased by 28% since 2020, totaling more 
than $100 billion. 

Costs are predicted to decrease in 2024, but minimally. 
This year is expected to have the third-highest input costs in 
history, behind only 2022 and 2023. 

"The rising cost of inputs puts smaller fanners at risk of 
not being able to afford critical supplies or make a profit for 
the year," said Mr. Keppen. "Rising costs also restrict Ameri
can farmers' ability to compete against global competition, 
threatening our food security and bringing higher costs to 
consumers." 

Mr. Wade and Mr. Keppen both underscored the im
portance of protecting the food production capacity provided 
by Western irrigated agriculture. 

"Western agriculture cannot simply be moved elsewhere," 
Mr. Wade told the audience in Colorado Springs. "Vanishing 
farms harm families, habitat, local jobs, community security 
and the food production Americans depend on." 

"There has never been a more important time than now to 
have Western farms producing at capacity," Mr. Keppen con
cluded. 

I ------- - -·----- ·-·---------·----------- ·--------·-·-----' 
Page2 



Monthly Bdeting August 2024 
r--
j Alliance Welcomes USDA's New Water Savings Commodity Program 
I 

The Family Farm Alliance last month welcomed the U.S. "Congratulations to all of those districts who have been 
selected to participate in this exciting program,'' said Alliance 
President Paul Orme (ARIZONA). "I'm hopeful that the local
ly driven solutions that come out of this process can be lever
aged to demonstrate the need to prioritize additional, related 
work in the future." 

Department of Agriculture's (USDA's) announcement of 
$400 million to address drought through investments at the 
irrigation district scale in 12 states across the American West. 

The new ''Water Savings Commodities" program will in
vest up to $400 million from the Commodity Credit Corpora
tion (CCC) in an effort that will help farmers produce com
modities during drought through increased water efficiency. 
This critical funding adds to recent and ongoing drought fund
ing announcements from the Bureau of Reclamation and other 
agencies that together 

Over half of the irrigation districts selected to participate 
belong to the Family Farm Alliance, including Glenn-Colusa 
Irrigation District (GCID), which serves water to farmers in 
California's Sacramento Valley. 

will create more drought 
resilient farms and ranch
es in the West. 

"We welcome 
USDA's announcement, 
which will benefit many 
of our members who 
need this funding," said 
Alliance Executive Di
rector Dan Keppen 
(OREGON). "Our long
held philosophy is that 
the best solutions to local 
water resources challeng
es come from the locals 
themselves. Irrigation 
districts are governed by 
the farmers and ranchers 
they serve. Putting those 
districts in the driver's 
seat to work with USDA 
will in turn allow the 
districts to work with 
their producers to deter
mine the best specific 
strategies for water con
servation." 

USDA is targeting a 
reduction of up to 50,000 
acre-feet of water across 
more than 250,000 acres 
of Western irrigated land 
in production. USDA has 
selected 18 irrigation 
districts in 12 Western 
states based on several 
commodity production 
and water management 
related criteria (working 
with the Bureau of Rec
lamation) in order to 

Water Savings Commodity Program Participants 

USDA has selected 18 irrigation districts in 12 Western states 
based on several commodity production and water management 
related criteria (working with Reclamation) in order to maximize the 
ability to achieve program objectives. 

Here's the list of the districts selected by USDA to participate: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Black Canyon Irrigation District (ID) 
Brooklyn Canal Company (UT) 
Central Oregon Irrigation District 
Central Arizona Irrigation and Drainage District 
Corcoran Irrigation District (CA) 
East Columbia Irrigation District rNA) 
Elephant Butte Irrigation District (NM) 
Glenn- Colusa Irrigation District (CA) 
Greybull Valley Irrigation District 0NY) 
Hidalgo & Cameron Counties Irrigation District 9 (TX) 
Huntley Project Irrigation District (MT) 
Imperial Irrigation District (CA) 
Maricopa--Stanfield Irrigation and Drainage District (AZ) 
Palisade Irrigation District (CO) 
Quincy Columbia Basin Irrigation District rNA) 
Solano Irrigation District (CA) 
Sutter Mutual Water Company (CA) 
Truckee-Carson Irrigation District (NV) 

$40 million (from within the $400 million pot) will be set aside for 
tribal communities and acequias. USDA will coordinate with the Bu
reau of Indian Affairs on the use of those dollars. 

"GCID is extremely 
excited about the oppor
tunity to partner with 
USDA to pursue the time
ly and important water 
conservation efforts and 
investments supported by 
the USDA Water-Saving 
Commodities Program," 
said GCID general man
ager I eff Sutton. ''This 
Program is consistent 
with the goals of the Dis
trict, and will serve to 
greatly improve water use 
efficiency, while sustain
ing our regional agricul
tural economy, an in
creasingly important fo
cus in light of the recent 
droughts experienced 
throughout the West." 

The Alliance was also 
grateful to the Members 
of Congress representing 
Western states who urged 
the Biden administration 
in a letter last April to 
make further investments 
to address long-term 
drought in the American 
West. 

"Family farmers, wa
ter users, and communi
ties across the American 
West are facing the ef
fects of a 1200-year 
drought and a changing 
climate. This is a five
alarm fire, and Washing-

'-------------------------....11 ton ought to treat it that 
way," said Senator Mi-

maximize the ability to achieve program objectives. chael Bennet (D-COLORADO). "With this investment, the 
Biden administration answered our call to bring resources to 
bear that will help producers innovate and become more resili-

A list of the districts selected by USDA to participate in 
the program is shown in the inset box on this page. 

ent to drought. I'm grateful for Secretary Vilsack's leadership 1 

--··----·---·--·-··---·-· ··-····------·-------- ·-··--·--···---- -----------~-~~liv~:~~-·::~~~-ef f:~-~~~.:.~~-~=-~-~~-::~.t.~~------...1 
Page3 



Monthly Briefing August 2024 
.-------------------------------···-·----------·--·-··-··-------------- -------------------··-~---------------

! WRDA Bill Heads to Conference after Senate Vote 
Just before the August recess, the Senate passed the managing dam operations for drought response, and develop-

Thomas R. Carper Water Resources Development Act ing climate-related models. Additionally, the bill addresses 
(WRDA), S. 4367, by unanimous consent, authorizing Army invasive species control and aims to expedite the completion 
Corps of Engineers (Corps) water resources policies, studies of delayed projects. 
and projects nationwide. Section 121 of the House version is based on legislation 

This biennial legislation enjoys bipartisan support. The sponsored by Congresswoman Grace Napolitano (D-
House had previously passed its version (H.R. 8812) in late CALIFORNIA) that would establish water supply as one of 
July. Both chambers will now enter a conference committee the core missions of the Corps Civil Works Program. 
to reconcile their versions. "The bill for the first time makes water supply a primary 

"Congressional leaders aim to finalize the bill by Octo- mission of the Corps," Rep. Napolitano said on the floor of the 
ber," said Mark Limbaugh, with The Ferguson Group, the House in July. "I want to thank Representative LaMalfa for 
Family Farm Alliance's voice in Washington, D.C. joining me in authoring this important provision, as we have 

The Senate's bill, named after retiring Senator Tom Carper seen the need for the Corps to play a bigger role in water sup-
(D-DE), mandates the Corps to initiate 13 construction pro- ply with local communities, especially in drought prone re-
jects to mitigate storm damage and enhance navigation, gions such as the West." 
alongside 83 feasibility studies addressing diverse water chal- Section 121 would enhance work already underway to pro-
lenges. vide water supply and help prepare states, communities, and 

Notable projects include flood risk reduction in the Wash- regions for future water supply challenges brought on by 
ington metro area, flood resilience on Staten Island, and wet- growing populations and climate variability. It specifically 
land restoration in Arizona. stipulates that it will not affect state water allocation or man-

Key policy provisions, among others, include improving agement, Corps authority under section 6 of the Flood Control 1 

the Corps' project evaluation and communication processes, Act of 1944, or section 301 of the Water Supply Act of 1958. j 

---·------- ---·--·---- ----------------·-- ----·--··---·-·------------------------------ ·------------·------·----·-------·--i ,--------------------------·----·-------------·--·---------------------- --------

1 Reclamation to Host B2E Webinar on September 6 
The Department of the Interior in July announced funding 

for ecosystem and habitat restoration projects in the Upper 
Colorado River Basin that address impacts caused by drought. 

These funds will help increase community and landscape 
resiliency while restoring habitats and assisting in species 
recovery. 

They are made available through the Bureau of Reclama
tion (Reclamation) from the Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) 
for use in the Upper Basin. 

"This phase of funding will deliver crucial environmental 
benefits, driving long-term conservation efforts and mitigat
ing drought severity in each Upper Basin State," said Recla
mation Commissioner Camille Calimlim Touton. 
"Reclamation will continue to work collaboratively with 
stakeholders to leverage this once-in-a-generation investment 
from the Biden-Harris administration to benefit ecosystem 
health and water resources." 

As phase one of the Upper Colorado River Basin System 
Conservation and Efficiency Program closes its current op
portunities for funding under the System Conservation Pilot 
Program, phase two is taking shape. 

The second phase is known as "Bucket 2" and will utilize 
the remaining $450 million of IRA funding dedicated to ad
dress water issues in the Upper Colorado River Basin. 

The Bucket 2 program is organized into two components. 
The "Bucket 2 Environmental Drought Mitigation" or 

"B2E" component of phase two provides funding to public 

entities and tribes for projects that provide general environ
mental benefits or ecosystem/habitat restoration benefits that 
address issues directly caused by drought. 

The Request for Applications under the title, "Upper Basin 
Environmental Drought Mitigation (B2E)" opened July 22 
and will remain open until October 14. 

The other component of phase two, known "Bucket 2 Wa
ter Conservation" or "B2W," will aim to identify and fund 
projects that achieve verifiable, multi-year reductions in use 
of or demand for water supplies. 

The B2W component is still in development and a funding 
opportunity is expected to be announced later this year. 

Reclamation will host an information webinar for B2E 
funding opportunities on Friday, September 6 from 1:00 to 
2:00p.m. (Mountain time) . 

During the webinar you will hear from Reclamation lead
ers and program administrators who will describe the program 
and host a question and answer period for attendees. 

For information and a direct link to the webinar, go to 
www.usbr.gov/uc/progact/SystemConservation/index.htrnl. 

More detailed information for applicants, including eligi
bility and evaluation criteria and how to apply can be found at 
the Upper Colorado River Basin System Conservation and 
Efficiency Program website. 

Applications for projects will be accepted through October 
14, 2024. 

--------- --------------····-··-·-·-·---------------------··--- ------··-·-··------ ----·------------------·-·-·-1 
Page4 



M!onthl/y Briefing; August 2024 
·--- -----------------···-·---------------------------

Roll out the Barrels .... of Federal Cash 
The months leading up to election day are typically seen 

by whoever is occupying the White House as an opportunity 
to showcase the accomplishments of the administration over 
the previous three years. 

This summer, dozens of events have been staged by lead
ers in the Biden-Harris Administration, who have distributed 
hundreds of millions of dollars of funding provided by mas
sive spending bills passed by Congress in 2021 and 2022 (see 
related story - "Biden Administration Spreads Funds Across 
the West"- in the June 2024 edition of the "Monthly Brief
ing'). 

A good portion of those dollars will benefit purveyors of 
water to Western irrigated agriculture communities. 

President Biden signed the Infrastructure Investment and 
Jobs Act (llJA) into law in 2021, which provides a total of 
$8.3 billion to the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) over 
five years for water infrastructure projects, including rural 
water, water storage, conservation and conveyance, nature
based solutions, dam safety, water purification and reuse, and 
desalination. ' 

Since the IDA was signed in November 2021, Reclama
tion has announced more than $4.1 billion for more than 537 
projects. 

Less than one year after the IIJA was signed into law, 
President Biden on August 16, 2022 signed the $459 billion 
Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) - a massive health care, cli
mate and tax bill- into law. 

Senator Kyrsten Sinema (D-ARIZONA) was the key vote 
on the IRA in the Senate, where she helped secure $4 billion 
of funding for Reclamation, intended to address the Western 
drought crisis. Among other provisions, the legislation pro
vided $20 billion to the U.S. Department of Agriculture 
(USDA) to provide farmers and ranchers climate-smart agri
culture tools they need to address the climate crisis. 

The Family Farm Alliance was part of a five-organization 
steering committee that led over 220 water and agriculture 
organizations who played a critical role in securing the IDA 
and IRA funding for Western water infrastructure and drought 
mitigation efforts. 

"Both the ITJA and IRA laws collectively provided a once 
in a generation level of federal funding to support water infra
structure and1drought needs in the West," said Alliance Exec
utive Director Dan Keppen. 

August was marked by several IDA and IRA funding an
nouncements by Reclamation and IRA investments by 
USDA. Other important IDA and IRA funding investments 
are being made in the Colorado River Basin (see related sto
ries on Pages 4 and 8). 

USDA Marks Two-Year Anniversary of IRA 

Last month marked the two-year anniversary of the IRA 
being signed into law, and USDA used the occasion to high
light how that funding has increased access to lower-cost 
clean energy, and climate-smart agriculture and conservation 
while creating good paying jobs. 

"Through the Inflation Reduction Act, the Biden-Harris 
Administration ushered in a new era of innovation, prosperity 
for rural communities, and climate preparedness," said Agri
culture Secretary Tom Vilsack. 

The IRA provided unprecedented funding available for 
USDA conservation, forestry and climate-smart agriculture 
programs. 

For Fiscal Year 2023, USDA's Natural Resources Conser
vation Service (NRCS) released data showing an investment of 
over $2.8 billion in financial assistance for conservation and 
supported more than 45,000 contracts. The agency released 
state-by-state data showing where investments went in FY23 
for Farm Bill and IRA funding. 

For Fiscal Year 2024, which began October I, 2023, the 
IRA provided $1.65 billion for the Environmental Quality In
centives Program, $754 million for the Regional Conservation 
Partnership Program, and $472 million for the Conservation 
StewardshipPrograDL 

NRCS also announced $90 million for 53 Conservation 
Innovation Grant projects to support the development and 
adoption of new tools, practices and technologies to further 
natural resource conservation and improve agricultural opera
tions on private lands, including targeted projects to address 
enteric methane. The agency also invested $138 million for 
new climate-smart conservation easements that farmers and 
ranchers use to conserve wetlands, grasslands and prime farm
lands through the Agricultural Conservation Easement Pro
gram. 

The IRA included $300 million to improve measurement, 
monitoring, reporting and verification of greenhouse gas emis
sions and carbon sequestration in climate-smart agriculture 
and forestry. 

Building on the investments made in the IIJA, the IRA also 
made $4.9 billion in additional funding available to the Forest 
Service to protect communities from wildfire and invest in 
climate smart forestry. For example, the IRA provided $1.2 
billion to reduce hazardous fuels and wildfire risk to commu
nities, critical infrastructure, and natural resources across the 
country. Another $170 million is provided to help conserve 
private forest lands. 

''The historic resources it provided have helped USDA 
meaningfully improve the lives of every American by lowering 
energy costs, reducing wildfire risk, and bringing more farm
ers into our high-demand conservation programs, and more," 
said Secretary Vilsack. 

USDA Seeks to Create an "Equitable Agricultural Future" 

The Biden-Harris Administration on July 31 announced it 
had issued payments to eligible applicants under the IRA's 
Discrimination Financial Assistance Program (DFAP). USDA 
provided $2.4 billion to over 43,800 distressed direct and guar
anteed Farm Service Agency (FSA) loan borrowers, helping 
them reach long-term stability and operate successful, thriving 
agricultural businesses. 

Continued otJ Page 6 

PageS 



August 2024 

USDA Marks 2-Year Anniversary of IRA (Cont'd (rom Pg 5) 

USDA also announced it would provide $2 billion to 
43,000 farmers, ranchers, and forest landowners who 
"experienced discrimination" in USDA farm lending pro-· 
grams prior to January 2021. 

"I am pleased that today the USDA announced that this 
financial assistance has been disbursed to Black farmers and 
other farmers who were victims of USDA discrimination," 
said Senator Cory Booker (D-NJ). "This money will be a life
line to farmers and ranchers across the country who in the 
past have been unfairly denied access to USDA lending and 
safety net programs." 

Reclamation IRA Funding for Drought Resilience 

more resilient water supplies across the West. Funding will 
support 6 new cooperative projects and 12 existing cooperative 
projects in 12 states, bringing together diverse stakeholders to 
develop solutions that meet local water management needs. 

"Protection of our watersheds is critical as we work to 
safeguard local water supplies, restore ecosystems and build 
climate resilience in the West," Reclamation Commissioner 
Touton said. 

Through the WaterSMART Cooperative Watershed Man
agement Program, Reclamation encourages diverse stakehold
ers to cooperate to develop sustainable local solutions to ad
dress ecosystem and water management needs. 

Reclamation defines a watershed group as a grassroots non 
-regulatory entity that addresses water availability and quality 

Reclamation last month announced the availabil- issues within the relevant watershed. They must be capable of 
ity of over $55 million in funding to help make water supplies promoting the sustainable use of water resources in the water-
in Western communi- --------------------- shed and make decisions on a 
ties more resilient to the impacts Reclamation Quarterly Tribal & consensus basis. 
of drought and cli_mate Stakeholder IIJA and IRA Updates One ofthe projects selected 
change. The funding comes from through the announcement was 
the IRA and annual appropria- the Blackfoot Challenge 
tions. The Bureau of Reclamation on September 12, 2024 (MONTANA), which will receive 

"During these hot summer 
months, we see the impacts of 
drought intensify through much 
of the West emphasizing the im
portance of implementing 
drought resiliency pro-
jects," said Reclama-
tion Commissioner Camille Cal

will conduct its quarterly update on implementation $300,000 to update their existing 
of the IIJA and IRA. watershed-wide restoration plan 

Tribal Quarterly Update 
September 12,2024, at 11 am EDT/9 am MDT 

Join the meeting or dial in by phone, +1 202-640-
1187, passcode 611959629# 

and complete design work on 
several high priority restoration 
projects to improve habitat for 
culturally important, imperiled 
native fish while increasing sus
tainability of agricultural econo
mies. The watershed group repre-

This drought resilience fund- Stakeholder Quarterly Update sents ranchers, conservation 
ing will support a variety of pro- September 12, 2024, at 2 pm EDT/12 pm MDT groups, state and federal natural 

imlim Touton. 

jects designed to bolster water resource agencies, community 
management flexibility and relia- Join the meeting or dial in by phone, +1 202-640- leaders, tribal representatives and 
bility. Projects include develop- 1187, passcode 514942261 # recreation interests. 
ing new infrastructure, upgrading Reclamation last month also an-
existing infrastructure, recharging nounced a nearly $105 million 
aquifers, advancing water recy- L----------------------1 investment for 67 water conserva-
cling and treatment, strengthening innovative technologies to tion and efficiency projects that will enhance drought resili-
address water scarcity challenges for water users, and con- ence across the nation. The investment comes from the ITJA 
structing domestic water supply projects that benefit Tribes and annual appropriations. 
and disadvantaged communities. "As we work to counter the impacts of drought and climate 

This opportunity builds on the Depart- change, we must embrace opportunities to increase water and 
ment's May announcement of$147 million to help communi- energy efficiency wherever possible," said Reclama-
ties prepare and respond to water reliability challenges due to tion Commissioner Touton. 
drought and other water scarcity concerns. Reclamation anticipates that the projects, located in Arizo-

Leam more about this opportunity, which will be open na, California, Colorado, Idaho, Kansas, Montana, Nebraska, 
until October 7, at Reclamation's WaterSMART Drought Nevada, Texas, Utah and Wyoming, will save more than 
Response Program page. 111,000 acre-feet of water annually. That's enough water to 

supply approximately 447,000 people for a year. This builds 
upon $140 million announced for water and energy efficiency 
projects last year. I 

You can view a full list of funded projects on the Bureau of 
1
1 

Reclamation last month announced an $8.9 million invest- Reclamation's Website. 
ment from the ITJA to protect watershed health and build j 

Reclamation IIJA Funding Announcements 

·---·-----···--------------------- ------------------·····--·······---·----------·----····-------------------- - ------------------' 

Page6 



Monthlly Btriefing August 2024 r-· ------------------------------·------· 
1 ESA Fish Listing Decisions .... Good and Bad News 

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) in recent 
months has made a series of determinations regarding new 
fish species being considered to list for protection under the 
federal Endangered Species Act (ESA). 

In recent decades, increasing numbers ofWestern irriga
tors in places like California's Central Valley and the Kla
math River Basin have seen such listings lead to a focus by 
federal fishery agencies on one narrow stressor to fish: irriga
tion diversions. 

"The Western producers we represent have seen firsthand 
the economic impacts that can accompany ESA single species 
management," said Family Farm Alliance Executive Director 
Dan Keppen. "Litigation that often surrounds ESA listings 
and federal agency management decisions adds a whole new 
level of costs and uncertainty for farmers and ranchers who 
rely on federal water projects located in areas where ESA
protected fish and wildlife live." 

Rio Grande Species do not Warrant Listing 

The good news for New Mexico water users is that 
USFWS in June determined that the Rio Grande chub and the 
Rio Grande sucker do not warrant listing under the ESA. 

The litigious environmentalist group WildEarth Guardians 
petitioned USFWS to list the Rio Grande chub and Rio 
Grande sucker in 2013 and 2014, respectively. In 2016 
USFWS determined that the fish may warrant listing, begin
ning an ESA decision deadline of one year. USFWS missed 
the deadline and WildEarth Guardians sued. 

A 2021 D.C. District Court decision agreed to give 
USFWS until June 2024 to issue a determination. 

Another Smelt Listed in California 

California Central Valley water users received some bad 
news from USFWS on July 29 when the agency announced it 
was listing the San Francisco Bay-Delta distinct population 
segment of longfin smelt as endangered under the ESA. 

The longfin smelL 
Photo courtesy of U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 

The longfin smelt was previously listed as threatened under 
California's Endangered Species Act. The federal rule listing 
the Iongtin smelt as endangered will go into effect on August 
29. 

The nearly-extinct Delta smelt in California's Bay-Delta is 
already listed as endangered under the ESA. Adding another 
smelt species to the ESA will likely ensure that the flow
centric approach USFWS has employed in the past to avoid 
jeopardizing Delta smelt will continue. 

''Farmers and ranchers from California's San Joaquin Val
ley are seriously worried about their future,'' said Mr. Keppen. 
"The current implementation of the ESA has redirected onct> 
reliable water supplies to the apparent needs of fish protected 
by the ESA. The loss of that water and resulting loss of pro
ductive farmland has already scarred rural communities on the 
west side of the Valley." 

Speckled Dace Proposed for Listing in SoCal 

USFWS on August 13 posted a proposed rule that would 
list the Santa Ana Speckled Dace as endangered under the Fed
eral ESA. Comments on the proposed listing are due by Octo
ber 15, 2024. 

USFWS is proposing to list the species as threatened due to 

The Santo Ana Speckled Dace. 
Photo courtesy of U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 

loss, degradation and fragmentation of its habitat from devel
opment, agriculture, recreational activities, mining, and hydro
logical modifications and diversions, and impacts of high
severity wildfire, climate change , nonnative species, and 
small populations. 

"The Santa Ana speckled dace is one of the few remaining 
native freshwater fish inhabiting Southern California, and we 
will continue working with our partners to identify strategies 
and actions that will aid conservation of the species," said 
Scott Sobiech, USFWS Carlsbad office field supervisor. 

Page7 



Monthly Briefing August 2024 

EPA Solicits Nominations for Ag Federal Advisory Committee 
Alliance Supports Nomination of New Mexico Attorney 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) last "It is in this role that she has been actively engaged on the 
month announced a solicitation for nominations to serve on its Alliance's Advisory Committee for the many years that I have 
Farm, Ranch, and Rural Communities Federal Advisory Com- witnessed her significant capabilities both as a lawyer and as a 
mittee (FRRCC). persuasive advocate for agricultural production in general;' 

"This is a great opportunity for agricultural producers, said Alliance President Paul Orme. ''The Alliance enthusiasti-
allied industries, and/or rural community leaders located in cally supports Samantha for inclusion in the 2024 FRRCC 
their state to share their knowledge and expertise with EPA on Membership." 
issues and topics that impact them," said Family Farm Alli- The deadline for EPA to receive nominations is September 
ance Executive Director Dan Keppen. "In the past, the Alli- 5. For more information, please refer to the Federal Register 
ance has formally endorsed candidates interested in similar notice posted by EPA on July 22, 2024. 
types of appointments. We're pleased now to support the In a related matter, EPA's senior adviser for agriculture has 
nomination of Samantha Bamcastle Salopek on this commit- left the agency. Rod Snyder, a key liaison for farmers and 
tee." ranchers at EPA, helped set up the agency's agricultural af-

Ms. Bamcastle Salopek is actively engaged in her family's fairs office. At the agency, he led outreach to the farming com-
farming operation but also is a prominent water and environ- munity and tackled tough issues such as the renewable fuels 
mental attorney and the long time General Counsel of the standard and pesticide regulations. 
Elephant Butte Irrigation District in New Mexico. His last day at EPA was August 14. 1 

------ -------------·-----·-------·-·----------------------·-------------·- -·-J 
~--------------~--·---------·----·--·----~--·-----·----- --------·-·--------~·-·-~-------·------~~-

I ENR Clears Manchin-Barrasso Permitting Reform Legislation, DOl Nomination 
l 

The Senate Energy and Natural Resources (ENR) Com
mittee last month marked up the Energy Permitting Reform 

, Act of2024, S. 4753, proposed by Chairman Joe Manchin (1-
. WV) and Ranking Member John Barrasso (R-WYOMING). 

The legislation received strong bipartisan support, passing 
with a 15-4 vote. 

Chairman Manchin stressed the importance of stakeholder 
input, compromise and bipartisan cooperation in achieving 
effective and lasting permitting policy reforms, noting broad 
support from various organizations. 

He praised the committee's commitment to sensible policy 
amid a divided political climate, asserting that the bipartisan 
vote reflects the necessity of reliable, affordable, and clean 
energy. 

"After over a year of holding hearings in the Senate Ener
gy and Natural Resources Committee, thoughtfully consider
ing input from our colleagues on both sides of the aisle, and 
engaging in good faith negotiations, Ranking Member Bar
rasso and I have put together a commonsense, bipartisan piece 
oflegislation that will speed up permitting and provide more 
certainty for all types of energy and mineral projects without 
bypassing important protections for our environment and im
pacted communities," said Chairman Manchin. 

Additionally, the ENR Committee considered President 
Biden's nomination ofHon. Shannon A. Estenoz for Deputy ~~ 
Secretary of the Interior, which was favorably reported by a 
16-3 vote and will now proceed to the Senate floor for full 

_____ ::nsidera~on. __________________________ _! 
,----------- ------·-----·---------------------------··· 

l liD Acts to Protect Colorado River, Salton Sea with New Conservation Agreement 
! 

California's Imperial Irrigation District (liD) Board of funding for the implementation of conservation programs 
Directors last month approved a landmark conservation agree- from 2024 through 2026 to conserve up to 300,000 acre-feet a 
ment with the federal government to leave up to 700,000 acre- year of water that will remain in Lake Mead to aid the 
feet of water in Lake Mead through 2026. drought-stricken Colorado River. 

"The decisive action taken by our Board today demon- The conservation programs authorized under the SCIA 
strates how the District and our water users work together to include expanding liD's existing On-Farm Efficiency Conser-
make meaningful contributions to the Colorado River and the vation Program (OFECP) and a new Deficit Irrigation Pro-
Salton Sea," said Gina Dockstader, liD Director and Salton gram (DIP). The OFECP incentivizes agricultural water users 
Sea Authority President. ''We value the collaborative relation- to implement field-level conservation measures while the DIP 
ship with the Bureau of Reclamation that has allowed us to would fund short-term idling of established Alfalfa, Bermuda 
craft an agreement we can all support and make a difference." grass, and Klein grass crops. 

Director Dockstader also serves on the Family FarmAlli- These water conservation measures will unlock the bal-
ance Advisory Committee. ance of nearly $250 million in federal funding for Salton Sea 

The Board's approval of the System Conservation Imple- restoration efforts, authorized in a 2022 historic agreement to 
mentation Agreement (SCIA) with Reclamation will provide accelerate the construction of thousands of acres of dust sup- i 

--------·------------- -·----··· ·· --· ------------------··-·----·--- -----~:es~~:_::~--~q~~~~-~~~~:~-~~jec~-----·-------' 
Page8 



I 

Mon.tl!dy Briefing, August 2024 

A Big Thank You to Our New and Supporting Members! 

JULY-AUGUST 2024 

CHAMPION ($10,000 and Above) 
Westlands Water District (CALIFORNIA) 

Washington State Potato Commission 

ADVOCATE ($5,000- $9,999) 
San Luis Canal Company (CA) 

South Columbia Basin Irrigation District (WA) 
Tulelake Irrigation District (CA) 

Wellton-Mohawk Irrigation District (AZ) 

DEFENDER ($1000-$4999) 
AgriBusiness & Water Council of Arizona Bair Farms, LLC (OR) 

Bowles Farming Co, Inc (CA) Buckeye Water Conservation and Drainage District (AZ) 
Central Arizona Irrigation & Drainage District Firebaugh Canal Water District (CA) 

Loren Booth (CA) Madera Irrigation District (CA) McCilli Farms (NM) 
Palo Verde Irrigation District (CA) Paloma Irrigation & Drainage District (AZ) 

Patterson Irrigation District (CA) West Extension Irrigation District (OR) 

PARTNER ($500-$999) 
A Tumbling T Ranches (AZ) Clerf Farms (WA) County of Siskiyou (CA) 
Don Schwindt (CO) Fresno Equipment (CA) Glide Water District (CA) 

Heart Mountain Irrigation District (WY) Kanawha Water District (CA) Nelson Irrigation Corp. (CA) 
North Unit Irrigation District (OR) Ochoco Irrigation District (OR) O'Neill Ag (CA) 

Oregon Potato Commission Pine River Irrigation District (CO) Shafter-Wasco Irrigation District (CA) 
Somach, Simmons & Dunn (CA) 

SUPPORTER ($250- $499) 
Brian Werner (CO) Campbell Brothers Farms (CA) Carnevale Environmental Consulting LLC (CO) 

Cassy England (AZ) Kansas-Bostwick I r rigation District (KS) Karen Henderson (ID) Leslie James (AZ) 
Mark Hansen (WA) Midland Tractor (CA) Milk Producers Council (CA) Montpelier Farming Corp. (CA) 

Tempe Farming (AZ) Three Rivers Ag Investments (AZ) Trinchera Water Conservancy District (CO) 
University of Arizona/Dr. Jeffrey Silvertooth 

DONOR SUPPORT 
Make your tax-deductible gift to the Alliance today! Grassroots membership is 

vital to our organization. Thank you in advance for your loyal support. 
If you have questions, please call our fundraising coordinator, Jane Townsend, 

at (916)206-7186 OR EMAIL jane@familyfarmalliance.org 

~tLiANCE® 
··-. . . ~ """""" :----,.r~ -J 

I Con,tributions c~ alSo be lnaiied~directly to: · ·', 
lfanUty Farm Alliance . . .. · l 
J, ;O •. Box 1705 • · .. :·: 
. Cleariake Qaks, CA 95423 .~ ·, ·· 

.. ._., •") Protecting Water for Western Irrigated Agriculture 

Page9 



CORRESPONDENCE LIST 
SEPTEMBER 2024 

1. August 16,2024- Water Service Requirements Letter sent for APN 137-030-010 

Agenda Item 11 

2. August 16, 2024- Existing Water Service/Can and Will Serve Letter sent for APN 137-610-008 

3. August 16, 2024- Notice and Agenda received from the Santa Ynez Community Services District for 
the Regular Board Meeting on August 21, 2024 

4. August 15, 2024 - Letter sent from District to Santa Barbara County Local Agency Formation 
Commission (LAFCO) regarding Notice of Creation of the Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin 
Eastern Management Area Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

5. August 19, 2024- Letter from District sent to twelve customers regarding backflow testing requirement 

6. August 21, 2024 - Letter from District sent to seven customers regarding past due water service 
accounts 

7. August 22, 2024- Notice and Agenda received from Cachuma Operations & Maintenance Board for 
the Regular Board Meeting on August 26, 2024 

8. August 22, 2024 - Letter from District sent to one customer regarding backflow testing requirement 

9. August 23, 2024 - Notice and Agenda received from the Santa Ynez Community Services District for 
the Wastewater Committee meeting on August 29,2024 

10. August 27,2024- Notice of Meeting Cancellation received from the Santa Ynez Community Services 
District for the Wastewater Committee meeting on August 29,2024 

11. August 27,2024- Notice and Agenda received from the Santa Ynez Community Services District for 
the rescheduled Wastewater Committee meeting on September 5, 2024 

12. September 1, 2024- Notice and Agenda received from the Los Olivos Community Servies District for 
the Project Management Subcommittee Meeting on September 4, 2024 

13. September 4, 2024- Can and Will Serve Letter sent for APN 137-030-010 

14. September 4, 2024- Letter sent to State Water Resources Control Board, Drinking Water Operator 
Certification Program, regarding D3 Certification for R. Camacho 

15. September 7, 2024 - Notice and Agenda received from the Los Olivos Community Services District for 
the Regular Meeting on September 11, 2024 

16. September 9, 2024- Letter from District sent to six customers regarding past due water service accounts 

17. September 12,2024- Notice and Agenda received from Central Coast Water Authority for the Special 
Board Meeting on September 13, 2024 

September 2024 Correspondence List Page 1 ofl 


